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May 15, 2024

His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council

State House

Concord, NH 03301

Your Excellency and Members of the Council:

REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the Department of Justice (DOJ) to enter into subgrants with the
subrecipients listed below, in an amount not to exceed $204,226, from the Federal Victim of
Crime Act Grant (VOCA) for the purpose of providing services to victims of crime,
effective upon Governor and Executive Council approval or July 1, 2024, whichever is later,
through June 30, 2025. 100% Federal Funds.

Funding is available in Fiscal Year 2025 account 02-20-20-201510-50210000,
Department of Justice, Grants Administration, Victims of Crime Act, Grants, Federal as follows:

Class/

Account Subrecipieot Vendor #

SFY

2025

Amount

072-500574 Belknap County Attomey's Office 177360-B004 $85,226

072-500575 Child Advocacy Center of Coos County, Inc. 167955-BOOl $119,000

Total $204,226

EXPLANATION

VOCA was enacted by Congress in 1984 and it established the Crime Victims Fund.
Fines paid by offenders of federal crimes are deposited into this Fund. Money from the Fund is
then distributed to states for the benefit of victims of crime. The Department of Justice is the
receiving agency for VOCA funds in New Hampshire.

The Department of Justice subgrants these funds to agencies providing direct services
to victims of crime. Agencies providing services in the fields of sexual assault, domestic
violence, traditionally underserved populations, and crimes against children are required to be
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given priority. For many years, the Department of Justice has directed VOCA funds to core
providers with a focus on direct victim assistance.

The Belknap County Attorney's Office will utilize subgrants to fund victim advocate
services. Child Advocacy Center of Coos County, Inc. will utilize funds for training and outreach to
ensure court-related interviews of children are conducted consistently and with the least amount

of trauma.

In the event that federal funds become no longer available, general funds will not be
requested to support these programs.

Please let me know if you have any questions concerning this request. Your
consideration is greatly appreciated.

Respectfully submitted,

John M. Formella

Attorney General

#4507277



FORM NUMBER G-1 (version 11/2021)

GRANT AGREEMENT

The State of New Hampshire and the Grantee hereby
Mutually agree as follows:
GENERAL PROVISIONS

1. Identification and Defmitions.

1.1. State Agency Name

New Hampshire Department of Justice

1.2. State Agency Address
1 Granite Place South, Concord. NH 03301

1.3. Grantee Name

Belknap County Attomey's Office
1.4. Grantee Address

64 Court Street, Laconiai NH 03246

1.5 Grantee Phone U

(603) 527-5400

1.6. Account Number

02-20-20-201510-

5021-072-500574

1.7. Completion Date

06/30/2025

1.8. Grant Limitation

$85,226

1.9. Grant Officer for State Agency
Kathleen Cam

1.10. State Agency Telephone Number
(603) 271-3658

If Grantee is a municipality or village district: "By signing this form we certify that we have complied with any public
roeetins requirement for acceptance of this erant, including if applicable RSA 31:95-b."

1.11. Gyant^Sig^^re 1 1.12. Name & Title of Grantee Signor 1

OyiOiv£> A-Hornfu
Grantee Signature 2 Name & Title of Grantee Signor 2

Grantee Signature 3 Name & Title of Grantee Signor 3

1.13 State Agency Signaturc(s) 1.14. Name & Title of State Agency Signor(s)
C.MAA^ Kathleen Carr. Director of Administration

1.15. Approval by Attorney General (Form, Snbstance and Execution) (if G & C approval required)

By: Assistant Attorney General, On: 5/15/2024

1.16. Approval by Governor and Council (if applicable)

By: On: / /

■  ■■ ^ ^ « «« r — f ^

through the Agency identified in block 1.1 (hereinafter referred to as "the State"), the Grantee
identified in block 1.3 (hereinafter referred to as *the Grantee"), shall perform that work identified and
more particularly described in the scope of work attached hereto as EXHIBIT B (the scope of work
being hereinafter referred to as "the Project").
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4.

4.1.

41.

5.

5.1.

5.2.

5.3.

5.4.

5J.

7.

7.1.

72.

8.

8.1.

8.2.

8.3.

9.

9.!.

Exc^ OS oQierwise spocific&lty provided for herein, the
Gnntee «haU perTonn the Project in, ond with respect to, the State of New
Hampshire. 92.
EFFECTIVE DATE: CQMPLETIQN OF PROJECT.

This Agreement, and aU obligations of the parties hereunder, thall become
cfTective on the date on the date of approval of this Agreement by the Governor
end Coundl of the State of New Hampshire if required (block I.IQ, or tqson 93.
signature by the State Agency as shown in block 1.14 0^ Effective Date").
Except as otherwise spedGcally provided herein, the Project, inchxUng all repoits 9.4. j
required by this Agreeorent, shaD be completed in ITS entirety prior to the date in
block 1.7 (hereinafter refen^ to as 'the Completion Dote"),
GRAhTT AMOUNT: LIMTTATtON ON AMOUNT: VOUCHERS: PAYMENT.

The Grant Amottni is identified and more particularly described in EXHIBIT C,
attached hereto. 9.5.

The nuumer o^ and schedule of payment shall be as set fbrth in EXHIBIT C.
In accordance with the provisions set forth in EXHIBIT C, and in consideration 10.
of the satisfiictory perfomuuice of the Project, as detennined by the State, and as
limited by tubpm^ph 5.5 of tbese general provisions, the State shall pay the
Grantee the Oiiint Amount The State shall withhold fioin the amount otherwise
payable to the Grantee under this stdrparagrajA 5J those sums rtqutied, or
permitted, to be withheld pursuant to N.H. RSA 80:7 through 7-c.
The payment by the State of the Grant amoont shall be the only, and the complete
payment to the Grantee for all expenses, of whatever nature, incuced by the
Grantee in the performance hereof, and ̂ all be the only, and the comi^etB,
compensation to the Grantee for the Project The State shall have no liabilities to II.
the Grantee other than the Grant Amount 11.1.

Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contrary, aiul notwithitaruKng
unexpected circumstances, in no event shall the total of all payments authorized, ll.l.l
or actually made, hereunder exceed the Grant limitation set fbrth in block 1.8 of 11.1.2
dtese gen^ provisions. 11.1.3
COMPLIANCE BY GRANTEE WITH LAWS AND REGULATTQNS. In 11.1.4

oonoection with die perfbrmance of the Project the Grantee shall comply with all 11.2.
statutes, laws regulations, and orders of federal, state, eouniy, or municipal
BUthoritiea which shall impose any obiigadcros orduty upon die Gnrntn, including 11.2.1
die acquisition ofany and all necessary permits and RSA 31-95^.
RECORDS and ACCOUNTS.

Between the Effoctivo Date and the date seven (7) yean after the Completioo
Date, unless otherwise required by the grant terms or the Agency, d» Grenlec
shall keep detailed accounts of dl expenses incurrod in connection with the 11.2.2
Project including, but not limiecd to, costs of admintstrntion, traospcitaticn,
insurance, tele{dione calls, and clerical truUeriab and servicea. Such accounts
shall be supported by receipts, invoices, bills and other similar documents.
Between t^ ESbctive Date and the date seven (7) yetna after the Completion
Dato, unless otherwise required by the grant terms or the Agency poisnant to 112.3
subpxrngnipb 7.1, at any tiro during the Grantee's narmal boshicss hours, and u
oRm IS the State shall demand, the Grantee shall make available to the State all 11.2.4
records pertaining to mstters coveted by (bis Agreement The Grantee shall
pennil die State to audit, examine, and reproduce such records, and to make audits 12.
of all contracts, invotces, materials, payroUs, records of peraonnel, data (as that 12.1.
term s heieinafler dofmed), end other infonnatioa relating to oil matten covered
by this Agteeorent. As in this pongrapb, "Grantee" includes ell persons,
natural or fictional, affiliaied with, controlled by. or under common ownership
widi, the entity identified as the Grantee in block 1.3 of these provisions
PERSONNEL.

Hie Grantee shall, at its own expense, provide all personnel necessary to perform 122.
the ProjecL The Grantee warrants that all personnel engaged In the Project shall
be qualified to perform such Project, and shall be properiy licensed and euthorrzcd
to perform such Project under all applicable taws.
The Grantee shall not hire, end it not pennil any subcontractor, subgnmtce, 122.
or other person, firm or corporatian with whom it is engaged in a combined effort
to pcrfonn (he Prrsijcct, to biro any person who has a contractual relationship with
the State, or who is a State officer or ani^yee, ctccted or appointed.
ThcGnuitOfficershailbetherepreaexUativeoffoeStateberetnder. Intfaeevent
of any diqwto hereunder, the interprotatioD of (his Agreem^ by the Grant 12.4.
Officer, end his/her decision on any dispute, shall be final.
DATA: RETENTION QP DATA- ACCESS.

As used in this Agrccnunt, the vrord "data" shall mean all infonnation and things 13.
developed or obtained during the performatKC of, or acx)uired or devetoped by
reason of, this Agreement, iocludiDg, but not limited to, all studies, reports, files,
formulae, snrvQrs, maps, drafts, sound recordings, video recordings, pictorial
reproductions, drawings, analyses, gnqihic rcproscnlaliona,

computer programs, computer printouts, notes, letters, memoranda, paper, and
documents, all whether finished or unfurtshed.
Between the Effective Date and the Completion Date the Grantee shall grant to
(be State, or any person designated by it, unrestricted access to all data for
examrnatkm, duplication, publication, translation, sale, disposal, or for any other
purpose whatsoever.
No data shall be subject to copyright in (he United States or any other cotmtry by
anyone other than tlw State.
On and after (he Effective Date idl data, and any property whidi has been received
from the State or purchased with funds provided fbr drat purpose under this
Agreement, shall be the property of (he State, and shnll be returned to the Slate
upon dem^ or upon termination of this Agreement for any reason, whichever
8^11 first occur.
The State, and anyone it shall designate, shnll hnve unresuncted authority to
publish, disclose, distribute and otherwise use, in whole or in part, all data.
CONDmONAL NATURE OR AGREEMENT. Notwithstanding anything in
this Agreement to the cootiory, all obligalions of the State beroundcr, including,
without limitBtioD, the contimiance of payments hereunder, are contingent upon
the availability or continued appropriation offunds, and in no event shall the State
be liable for any payments bacunler in excess of such available or aiyropriated
flinda. In the event of a reduction or tenninotioo of thoK funds, the State shall
have the right to withhold payment uofil such funds become available, if ever, and
shall have tbe right to terminate this Agreement immediately upon giving (he
Grantee iwtice of such terminatioa
EVENT OF DEFAULT: REMEDIES.

Any one or more of the following acts or omissions of the Grantee shall constitute
an event of default hereundo- (hereinafter referred to as "Events of Defhult"):
Failure to perform the Project sstisfactorily or on schedule; or
Faihiro to submit any report required hereunder; or
Failure to nuiintnin, or permit access to, tbe records required hereunder; or
Failure to perfbrm aoy of the ottier covenants and condiu'ons of thb AgrcemenL
Upon the occunenoe ofany Event ofDefault, the State may take any one, or more,
or an, of foe following actions:
Give the Grantee i wriUen notice specifying the Event of De&uit and requiring it
to be remedied vritbin, in the absence of a greater or leaser specifkaticn of time,
thirty (30) days from tbe date of (he notice; aiul if the Event of Default is not
timely remedied, termirute this Agreement, effective two (2) days after giving the
Grantee notice of tennination; and
Give the Grantee a written notice specifying the Event of Default and suspending
all payments to be made under this Agreement and ordering that the portion of (he
Grant Amount which would otherwise accrue to the Grantee during the period
from foe date of such notice until such time as (he State determines that the

Grantee has ctutd the Event of Default shall never be paid to the Grantee; and
Set offagainst any other obligation the State may owe to foe Grantee any damages
the State suffers by reason of any Event of Default; arul
Treat the agreement as breached and pursue any ofits remedies at law or in equity,
or both.

TERMINATION.

In foe event of any early termination of this Agreement for any reason other foan
tbe completioa of the Project, foe Grantee shall deliver to the Qranl Officer, not
later than frflcen (15) days after tbe date of termination, a report (hereinafter
referrod to as (he "Tennination Rqiort") describing in detail all Project Work
performed, and the Grant Amoont earned, to and including the date oftennination.'
In the event of Termination under paragraphs 10 or 12.4 of these general
provisions, the ipproval of such a Tcmimation Report by the State shall entitle
the Grantee to receive that portion of the Grant smount eam^ to and iucluding
tbe date of termination.

In the event of Temmalion under paragraphs 10 or 12.4 of these general
provisions, the approval of such a Termination Report by (he State «hflii in no
event relieve the Grantee from any and all liability for drunages sustained or
incurred by the Slate as a result of foe Grantee's breach of its obligations
bercuoder.

Notwithstanding anything in (his Agreement to the contrary, either the State or,
except where notice default has been given to (he Grantee hereunder, tbe Grantee,
may terminate this Agreemeat without cause upon thirty (30) days written notice.
CONFLICT OF INTEREST. No offica, member of cmptoyec of the Gnntee,
and no representative, officer or employee of tbe Slate of New Hampshire or of
the governing body of the locality or localities in which the Project is to be
performed, who exercisos any functions or responsibilities in the review or
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17.2.

14.

IS.

16.

17.

17.1

17.1.1

17.1.2

18.

19.

20.

sppn>val of (he imdcrtuking or CBirying out of such Project, (bnll participste in
any deciaion relating to this Agreement whidr affects his or her personal Interest
or the interest of any corporation, partnership, or association in which he or she
is directly or indirectty interest^, itor cball he or she have any personal or
pecnniary interest, direct or indirect, m this Agreement or the proceeds thereof
GRANTEE'S RELATION TO THE STATE, in the performance of this
Agreement the Grantee, its employees, and any stibcontrsctor or lubgrantee of
the Grantee ere in all respects independent contractors, and are neither agents
nor employees of (be State. Nehher the Grantee nor any of its officers,
employeea, agents, members, subcontractors or subgnmtees, siuil have authority
to bioid the Stats nor are they entitled to any of the benefits, woilcmen's
compensation or emoluments provided by (he State to its employees.
ASSIGNMENT AND SUBCONTRACTS. The Grntee shall not assigi% or
otherwise transfer any interest in this Agreemem without the prior written
consent of dre State. Norte of the Project Woih shall be subcontracted or
subgnmtcd by (be Grantee other than as set fordi in Exhibit B without the prior
written consent of (he State.

INDEMNIFICATION. The Grantee shall defend, indemnify and bold harmless
die State, its ofTicen and employees, fhom snd sgainst any sttd all losses suffered
by die State, its ofBcen end employees, and any and all claims, liabilities or

penalties asserted against the State, its ofTicets and employeea, by or on behalf 21.
of any pctaon, on account of, bosed on, resulting from, arising out of (or which
may he claimed to arise out of) the nets or omissions of the Grantee or
subcontiBCtor, or sul^rantce or other agent of the Grantee. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, twdiing herein contained ahall be deemed to constitute a waiver of(he
sovereign immtmity ofthe State, which immunity is hereby reserved to the State.
This covoumt shall survive flic terminattoo of this agreement
INSURANCR

The Grantee shall, at its own expense, obtain and maintain in foree, or shall
require any subcontractor, subgranlee or assignee performing Project work to
obtain and maintain in force, both for the benefit of (be State, tte following
insurance:

Statutory workers' compensation and employees liabih^ DSurarKe fbr all
employees engaged in the performance of the Freject, and
OciKsal liability insurance against aU claims ofbo^ly hyurles, death or property
damage, in amounts not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence rmd $2,000,000
aggregate for bodQy injury or death any tmc incident, and $500,000 for propotly
damage in any one incidmh and

22.

23.

24.

The policies described In subpnragraph 17.1 ofthis poragraph shall be the standard
form employed in the Stete ofNew Hampshire, issued by underwriters acceptable
to the State, and authorized to do busrncu in the State ofNew Hampshire. Grantee
shall fumi^ to (he State, certificates of insurance for all rencwal^s) of insurance
required under this Agreement no later than ten (10) days prior to the expntion
date ofeach insurance policy.
WAIVER OF BREACH. No failure by the State to enforce any provisions hereof
after any Event of Default riiall be deemed a waiver of its rights with regard to
that Event, or any subsequent Event No express waiver of any Event of Default
shall be deemed a waiver of any provisions hereof No such failure of waiver
shall be deemed a waiver of (he ri^t of the State to enforce each and all of the
provisions hereof upon any further or other default on the part of the Grantee.
NOTICE. Any notice by a pnity hereto to the other party shall be deemed to have
been duly delivered or given at the time of mailing by cerlified mail, postage
prepaid, in a United States Post Office addressed to the parties at the addresses
first above given.
AMENDMENT. This Agreement may be amended, waived or discharged only
by an instrument in writing signed by (he parties hereto and only after appfovni of
such amendment, waiver or discharge by the Governor and Council of (be State
ofNew Hampshire, ifrequired or by the signing State Agency.
CONSTRUCTION OP AGREEMENT AND TERMS. This Agreement shall be
construed in nccordancc with the law of the State of New Hampdilre, and b
binding upon and inures to the benelh of (be parties and their respective successors
and assignees. The captions and contents of (he "subjecf blank are used only as
a nutter of convenience, and are not to be considered a part of thb Agreement or
to be used in determining (he intend of the parties hereto.
THIRD PARTIES. The parties hereto do not iataid (o benefit any third parties
and Ibb Agreement shall not be consbued to confer any such benefit
ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Agreement which may be executed in a number
of counterparts, each of which shall be deemed on original, constitutes the entire
agreement and noderstaoding between die parties, and supersedes ell prior
agreements and understandings relating hereto.
SPSCtAL PROVISIONS. The additional or modifying provisions set forth in
Exhibit A hereto are incorporated as part of (hb agreement
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EYTTTBTT A

-SPECIAL PROVISIONS-

Belknap County Attorney's Office as the Grantee (hereinafter referred to as "Subrecipient")
shall be compliant at all times with the terms, conditions and specifications detailed
below, which are subject to annual review.

1  The Subrecipient must certify that Limited English Proficiency persons have meaningful
access to any services provided by this program. National origin discrimination includes
discrimination on the basis of limited English proficiency (LEP). Meaningful access may
entail providing language assistance services, including oral and written translation when
necessary. The U.S. Department of Justice has issued guidance for grantees to help them
comply with these requirements. The guidance document can be accessed on the Internet at
www.lep.gov.

2  The Subrecipient assiires that in the event a Federal or State court or Federal or State
administrative agency makes a finding of discrimination within the three years prior to the
receipt of the federal financial assistance and after a due process hearing against the
Subrecipient on the grounds of race, color, religion, national origin, sex, age, or disability, a
copy of the finding will be submitted to the New Hampshire Department of Justice, Grants
Management Unit and to the U.S. Department of Justice, Office for Civil Rights, Office of
Justice Programs, 810 7th Street, NW, Washington, D.C. 20531. For additional information
regarding your obligations under civil rights please reference the state website at
http://www.doj.nh.gov/grants-management/civil-rights.htm and understand if you are
awarded funding fiom this office, civil rights compliance will be monitored by this office,
and the Office for Civil Rights, Office of Justice Programs, U.S. Department of Justice.

The Subrecipient will comply (and will require any subrecipients or contractors to comply)
3  with any applicable nondiscrimination provisions, which may include the Omnibus Crime

Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968 (34 U.S.C. § 10228'(c)); the Victims of Crime Act (34
U.S.C. § 20110(e)); the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act of 2002 (34 U.S.C.
§ 11182(b)); the Violence Against Women Act (34 U.S.C. § 12291(b)(13)); the Civil Rights
Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. § 2000d); the Indian Civil Rights Act (25 U.S.C. §§ 130M303); the
Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 U.S.C. § 794); the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990
(42 U.S.C. §§ 12131-34); the Education Amendments of 1972 (20 U.S.C. §§ 1681, 1683,
1685-86); and the Age Discrimination Act of 1975 (42 U.S.C. §§ 6101-07). It will also
comply with Ex. Order 13279, Equal Protection of the Laws for Faith-Based and
Community Organizations; Executive Order 13559, Fundamental Principles and
Policymaking Criteria for Partnerships With Faith-Based and Other Neighborhood
Organizations; and the DOJ implementing regulations at 28 C.F.R. Part 38.

4  Compensation for individual consultant services is to be reasonable and consistent with that
paid for similar services in the marketplace. The current consultant limit is $650 per day or
$81.25 per hour. When the rate exceeds the limit for an 8-hour day, or a proportionate
hourly rate (excluding travel and subsistence costs), a written prior approval is required.
Prior approval requests require additional justification.

5  The Subrecipient agency agrees that, should they employ a former member of the NH
Department of Justice, that employee or their relative shall not perform work on or be billed

^ ^ SiAreclptent Initials
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EXHIBIT A

to any federal or state subgrant or monetary award that the employee directly managed or
supervised while at the DOJ for the life of the subgrant without the express approval of the
DOJ.

The Subrecipieht understands that grants are funded for the grant award period noted on the
grant award document. No guarantee is given or implied of subsequent funding in future
years.

Requirements of the award; remedies for non-compliance or for materially false
statements

The conditions of this award are material requirements of the award. Compliance with any
assurances or certifications submitted by or on behalf of the recipient that relate to conduct
during the period of performance also is a material requirement of this award. By signing
and accepting this award on behalf of the recipient, the authorized recipient official accepts
ail material requirements of the award, and specifically adopts all such assurances or
certifications as if personally executed by the authorized recipient official.

Failure to comply with any one or more of these award requirements ~ whether a condition
set out in full below, a condition incorporated by reference below, or an assurance or
certification related to conduct during the award period --may result in the Office of Justice
Programs ("OJP") taking appropriate action with respect to the recipient and the award.
Among other things, the OJP may withhold award funds, disallow costs, or suspend or
terminate the award. The U.S. Department of Justice ("DOJ"), including OJP, also may
take other legal action as appropriate.

Any materially false, fictitious, or fraudulent statement to the federal government related to
this award (or concealment or omission of a material fact) may be the subject of criminal
prosecution (including under 18 U.S.C. 1001 and/or 1621, and/or 34 U.S.C. 10271-10273),
and also may lead to imposition of civil penalties and administrative remedies for false
claims or otherwise (including under 31 U.S.C. 3729-3730 and 3801-3812).

Should any provision of a requirement of this award be held to be invalid or unenforceable
by its terms, that provision shall first be applied with a limited construction so as to give it
the maximum effect permitted by law. Should it be held, instead, that the provision is
utterly invalid of -unenforceable, such provision shall be deemed severable from this award.

Applicability of Part 200 Uniform Requirements

The Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements in 2
C.F.R. Part 200, as adopted and supplemented by DOJ in 2 C.F.R. Part 2800 (together, the
"Part 200 Uniform Requirements") apply to this award from OJP.

The Part 200 Uniform Requirements were first adopted by DOJ on December 26,2014. If
this award supplements fiinds previously awarded by OJP under the same award number
(e.g., fimds awarded during or before Dwember 2014), the Part 200 Uniform
Requirements apply with respect to all funds under that award number (regardless of the
award date, and regardless of whether derived from the initial award or a supplemental
award) that are obligated on or after the acceptance date of this subaward.

® ^ Subredi^m Initials
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RXHTRTT A

For more information and resources on the Part 200 Uniform Requirements as they relate to
OJP awards and subawards ("subgrants"), see the OJP website at
https://ojp.gOv/funding/Part200UniformRequirements.htm.

Record retention and access: Records pertinent to the award that the any subrccipient
("subgrantee") at any tier) must retain -- typically for a period of 3 years from the date of
submission of the final expenditure report (SF 425), unless a different retention period
applies - and to which any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier) must provide access,
include performance measurement information, in addition to the financial records,
supporting documents, statistical records, and other pertinent records indicated at 2 C.F.R.
200.333.

In the event that an award-related question arises from documents or other materials
prepared or distributed by OJP that may appear to conflict with, or differ in some way from,
the provisions of the Part 200 Uniform Requirements, the recipient is to contact OJP
promptly for clarification.
The Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements in 2
C.F.R. Part 200, as adopted and supplemented by DOJ in 2 C.F.R. Part 2800 (together, the
"Part 200 Uniform Requirements") apply to this award fix)m OJP.

The Part 200 Uniform Requirements were first adopted by DOJ on December 26, 2014. If
this award supplements funds previously awarded by OJP under the same award number
(e.g., funds awarded during or before December 2014), the Part 200 Uniform
Requirements apply with respect to all funds under that award number (regardless of the
award date, and regardless of whether derived fium the initial award or a supplemental
award) that are obligated on or after the acceptance date of this subaward.

For more information and resources on the Part 200 Uniform Requirements as they relate to
OJP awards and subawards ("subgrants"), see the OJP website at
https://ojp.gOv/funding/Part200UniformRequirements.htm.

Record retention and access: Records pertinent to the award that the any subrecipient
("subgrantee") at any tier) must retain - typically for a period of 3 years from the date of
submission of the final expenditure report (SF 425), unless a different retention period
applies " and to which any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier) must provide access,
include performance measurement information, in addition to the financial records,
supporting documents, statistical records, and other pertinent records indicated at 2 C F R
200.333.

In the event that an award-related question arises fi-om documents or other materials
prepared or distributed by OJP that may appear to conflict with, or differ in some way from,
the provisions of the Part 200 Uniform Requirements, the recipient is to contact OJP
promptly for clarification.

Compliance with DOJ Financial Guide

References to the DOJ Grants Financial Guide are to the DOJ Grants Financial Guide as
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EXHIBIT A

posted on the OJP website (currently, the "DOJ Grants Financial Guide" available at
https;//ojp.gov/fmancialguide/DOJ/mdex.htm), including any updated version that may be
posted during the period of performance. The subrecipient agrees to comply with the DOJ
Grants Financial Guide.

- ̂  Reciassification of various statutory provisions to a new Title 34 of the United States
Code

,  On September 1,2017, various statutory provisions previously codified elsewhere in the
U.S. Code were editorially reclassified to a new Title 34, entitled "Crime Control and Law
Enforcement." The reciassification encompassed a number of statutory provisions pertinent
to OJP awards (that is, OJP grants and cooperative agreements), including many provisions
previously codified in Title 42 of the U.S. Code.

Effective as of September 1,2017, any reference in this award document to a statutory
provision that has been reclassified to the new Title 34 of the U.S. Code is to be read as a
reference to that statutory provision as reclassified to Title 34. This rule of construction
specifically includes references set out in award conditions, references set out in material
incorporated by reference through award conditions, and references set out in other award
requirements.

11 Requirements related to "de mloimis" indirect cost rate

A recipient that is eligible under the Part 200 Uniform Requirements and other applicable
law to use the "de minimis" indirect cost rate described in 2 C.F.R. 200.414(1), and that -
elects to use the "de minimis" indirect cost rate, must advise OJP in writing of both its
eligibility and its election, and must comply with all associated requirements in the Part 200
Uniform Requirements. The "de minimis" rate may be applied orily to modified total direct
costs (MTDC) as defined by the Part 200 Uniform Requirements.

Requirement to report actual or imminent breach of personally identifiable
information (PU)

Any "subrecipient" at any tier must have written procedures in place to respond in the event
of an actual or imminent "breach" (0MB M-17-12) if it (or a subrecipient)"(l) creates,
collects, uses, processes, stores, maintains, disseminates, discloses, or disposes of
"personally identifiable information (PU)" (2 CFR 200.79) within the scope of an OJP
grant-fiinded program or activity, or (2) uses or operates a "Federal.information system"
(0MB Circular A-130).
The subrecipienf s breach procedures must include a requirement to report actual or
imminent breach of PU to the New Hampshire Department of Justice, Grants Management
Unit by the end of the business day in which the breach becomes known.

13 All subawards (^subgrants^) must have specific federal authorization

Any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements
for authorization of any subaward. Tliis condition applies to agreements that r- for purposes
of federal grants administrative requirements - OJP considers a "subaward" (and therefore
does not consider a procurement "contract").
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The details of the requirement for authorization of any subaward are posted on the OJP web
site at https://ojp.gov/funding/Explore/SubawardAuthorization.htm (Award condition: All
subawardLs ("subgrants") must have specific federal authorization), and are incorporated by
reference here.

Specific post-award approval required to use a noncompetitivc approach in any
procurement contract th^t would exceed $250^000.

The subrecipient ("subgrantce") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements to
obtain specific advance approval to use a noncompetitivc approach in any procurement
contract that would exceed the Simplified Acquisition Threshold (cxirrently, $250,000). This
condition applies to agreements that - for purposes of federal grants administrative
requirements - OJP considers a procurement "contract" (and therefore does not consider a
subaward).

The details of the requirement for advance approval to use a noncompetitive approach in a
procurement contract under an OJP award are posted on the OJP web site at
http://ojp.gov/fiinding/Explore/NoncompetitiveProcurement.htm (Award condition: Specific
post-award approval required to use a noncompetitive approach in a procurement contract (if
contract would exceed $250,000)), and are incorporated by reference here.

jg Compliance with applicable rules regarding approval, planning, and reporting of
conferences, meetings, trainings, and other events.

Any subrecipient (subgrantee) at any tier, must comply with all applicable laws, regulations,
policies, and official DOJ guidance (including specific cost limits, prior approval and
reporting requirements, where applicable) governing the use of federal funds for expenses
related to conferences (as that term is defmed by DOJ), including the provision of food
and/or beverages at such conferences, and costs of attendance at such conferences.

Information on the pertinent DOJ definition of conferences and the rules applicable to this
award appears in the DOJ Grants Financial Guide (currently, as section 3.10 of "Post-award
Requirements" in the "DOJ Grants Financial Guide").

16 Requirement for data on performance and effectiveness under the award

The subrecipient must collect and maintain data that measure the performance and
effectiveness of activities under this award. The data must be provided to OJP in the manner
(including within the timefiames) specified by OJP in the program solicitation or other
applicable written guidance. Data collection supports compliance with the Government
Performance and Results Act (GPRA) and the GPRA Modernization Act of 2010, and other
applicable laws.

17 OJP Training Guiding Principles

Any training or training materials that any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier ~ develops
or delivers with OJP award funds must adhere to the OJP Training Guiding Principles for
Grantees and Subrecipient, available at
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https://ojp.gov/flmding/ImpIement/Training-Guiding-Principles-Grantees-and-Subgrantees.

^ j. Compliance with DOJ regulations pertaining to civil rights and nondiscrimination - 28
C.F.R.Part42

Any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements of
28 C.F.R. Part 42, specifically including any applicable requirements in subpart E of 28
C.F.R. Part 42 that relate to an equal employment opportunity program.

-g Compliance with DOJ regulations pertaining to civil rights and nondiscrimination - 28
C J'.R. Part 54

Any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements of
28 C.F.IL Part 54, which relates to nondiscrimination on the basis of sex in certain
"education programs."

Compliance with DOJ regulations pertaining to civil rights and nondiscrimination - 28
C.F.R.Part38

Any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements of
28 C.F.R. Part 38 (as may be applicable from time to time) specifically including any
applicable requirements regarding written notice to program beneficiaries and prospective
program beneficiaries.

Currently, among other things, 28 C.F.R. Part 38 includes rules that prohibit specific forms
of discrimination on the basis of religion, a religious belief, a refusal to hold a religious
belief, or refusal to attend or participate in a religious practice. Pan 38, currently, also sets
out rules and requirements that pertain to subrecipient ("subgrantee") organizations that
engage in or conduct explicitly religious activities, as well as rules and requirements that
pertain to recipients and subrecipients that are faith-based or religious organizations

The text of 28 C.F.R. Part 38 is available via the Electronic Code of Federal Regulations
(currently accessible at https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/ECFR7page =browse), by browsing to
Title 28-Judicial Administration, Chapter I, Part 38, under c-CFR "current" data.

21 Restrictions on "lobbying"

In general, as a matter of federal law, federal funds awarded by OJP may not be used by the
subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, either directly or indirectly, to support or oppose the
enactment, rq)eal, modification, or adoption of any law, regulation, or policy, at any level of
government. See 18 U.S.C. 1913. Clliere may be exceptions if an applicable federal
statute specifically authorizes certain activities that otherwise would be barred by law.)'

Another federal law generally prohibits funds awarded by OJP from being used by any
subrecipient at any tier, to pay any person to influence (or attempt to influence) a federal
agency, a Member of Congress, or Congress (or an official or employee of any of them) with
respect to the awarding of federal grant or cooperative agreement, subgrant, contract,
subcontract, or loan with respect to actions such as renewing, extending, or modifying any
such award. See 31 U.S.C. 1352. Certain exceptions to this law, including exception that
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applies to Indian tribes and tribal organizations.

Should any questions arise to whether a particular use of funds by a subrecipient would or
might fall within the scope of these prohibitions, the recipient is to contact OJP for guidance,
and may not proceed without the express prior written approval of OJP.

22 Compliance with general appropriations-law restrictions on the use of federal funds
for this award

The recipient, and any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all
applicable restrictions on the use of federal funds set out in federal appropriations statutes.
Pertinent restrictions that may be set out in applicable appropriations acts are indicated
at bttps://ojp.gov/fuiiding/Explore/FY22 AppropriationsRestrictions.htm, and are
incoiporated by reference here. Should a question arise as to whether a particular use of
federal fimds by a recipient (or a subrecipient) would or might fall within the scope of an
appropriations-law restriction, the recipient is to contact OJP for guidance, and may not
proceed without the express prior written approval of OJP.

23 Reporting potential fraud, waste and abuse and similar misconduct

i

Any subrecipients ("subgrantees") must promptly refer to the DOJ Office of the Inspector
General (OIG) any credible evidence that a principal, employee, agent, subrecipient,
contractor, subcontractor, or other person has, in connection with funds under Ais award ~
(1) submitted a claim that violates the False Claims Act; or (2) committed a criminal or civil
violation of laws pertaining to fraud, conflict of interest, bribery, gratuity, or similar
misconduct.

Potential fraud, waste, abuse, or misconduct involving or relating to funds under this award
should be reported to the OIG by~(l) online submission accessible via the GIG webpage at
https://oig.justice.gov/hotline/contact-grants.htm (select "Submit Report Online"); (2) mail
directed to; U.S. Department of Justice, Office of the inspector General, Investigations
Division, ATTN: Grantee Reporting, 950 Pennsylvania Ave, NW.Washington, DC 20530;
and/or (3) by facsimile directed to the DOJ OIG Fraud Detection Office (Attn: Grantee
(202) 616-9881 (fax).

Additional information is available from the DOJ OIG website at

htqjs://oigjustice.gov/hotline.

2^ Restrictions and certifications regarding non-disclosure agreements and related
matters.

No subrecipient ("subgrantec") under this award, or entity that receives a procurement
contract or subcontract with any funds under this award, may require any employee or
contractor to sign an intemal confidentiality agreement or statement that prohibits or
otherwise restricts, or puiports to prohibit or restrict, the reporting (in accordance with law)
of waste, fraud, or abuse to an investigative or law enforcement representative of a federal
department or agency authorized to receive such information.

The foregoing is not intended, and shall not be understood by the agency making this award.
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to contravene requirements applicable to Standard Form 312 (which relates to classified
information), Form 4414 (which relates to sensitive compartmented information), or any
other form issued by a federal department or agency governing the nondisclosure of
classified information.

1. In accepting this award, the subrecipient—
1. represents that it neither requires nor has required internal confidentiality agreements or
statements from employees or contractors that currently prohibit or otherwise currently
restrict (or purport to prohibit or restrict) employees or contractors &om reporting waste,
fraud, or abuse as described above; and
ii. certifies that, if it learns or is notified that it is or has been requiring its employees or
contractors to execute agreements or statements that prohibit or otherwise restrict (or purport
to prohibit or restrict), reporting of waste, fraud, or abuse as described above, it will
immediately stop any further obligations of award funds, will provide prompt written
notification to the federal agency making this award, and will resume (or permit resumption
of) such obligations only if expressly authorized to do so by that agency.
2. If the subrecipient does or is authorized under this award to make subawards
("subgrants"), procurement contracts, or both-
i. it represents that— it has determined that no other entity that the subrecipient's application
proposes may or will receive award funds (whether through a subaward ("subgrant"),
procurement contract, or subcontract under a procurement contract) either requires or has
required intemal confidentiality agreements or statements fixim employees or contractors
that currently prohibit or otherwise currently restrict (or purport to prohibit or restrict)
employees or contractors from reporting waste, fraud, or abuse as described above; and
ii. it has made appropriate inquiry, or otherwise has an adequate factual basis, to support this
representation; and
iii. it certifies that, if it learns or is notified that any subrecipient, contractor, or subcontractor
entity that receives funds under this award is or has been requiring its employees or
contractors to execute agreements of statements that prohibit or otherwise restrict (or purport
to prohibit or restrict), reporting of waste, fraud, or abuse as described above, it will
immediately stop any further obligations of award funds to or by that entity, will provide
prompt written notification to the federal agency making this award, and will resume (or
permit resumption of) such obligations only if expressly authorized to do so by that agency.

2^ Compliance with 41 U.S.C. 4712 (including prohibitions on reprisal; notice to
employees)

The subrecipient at any tier must comply with, and is subject to, all applicable provisions of
41 U.S.C. 4712, including all applicable provisions that prohibit, under specified
circumstances, discrimination against an employee as reprisal for the employee's disclosure
of information related to gross mismanagement of a federal grant, a gross waste of federal
funds, an abuse of authority relating to a federal grant, a substantial and specific danger to
public health or safety, or a violation of law, rule, or regulation related to a federal gr^t.

The subrecipient also must inform its employees, in writing (and in the predominant native
language of the workforce), of employee rights and remedies under4I U.S.C. 4712.

Should a question arise as to the applicability of the provisions of 41 U.S.C. 4712 to this
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award, the recipient is to contact the DOJ awarding agency (OJP or OVW, as appropriate)
for guidance.

26 EncouragemeDt of policies to ban text messaging while driving

Pursuant to Executive Order 13513, "Federal Leadership on Reducing Text Messaging
While Driving," 74 Fed. Reg. 51225 (October 1,2009), DOJ encourages subrccipients
("subgrantees") to adopt and enforce policies banning employees from text messaging while
driving any vehicle during the course of performing work funded by this award, and to
establish workplace safety policies and conduct education, awareness, and other outreach to
decrease crashes caused by distracted drivers.

27 Access to records

The subrecipient (subgrantees) at any tier, must authorize the Office for Victims of Crime
(OVC) and/or the Office of the Chief Financial Officer (OCFO), the New Hampshire
Department of Justice and its representatives, access to and the right to examine all records,
books, paper or documents related to the VOCA grant.

28 VOCA Requirements

Subrecipients assure they will comply with the conditions of the Victims of Crime Act

(VOCA) of 1984, sections 1404(a)(2), and 1404(b)(1) and (2), 34 U.S.C. 20103(a)(2) and
(b)(1) and (2) (and the applicable program guidelines and regulations), as required.

Specifically, the subrecipient certifies that funds under this award will: (a) be awarded
to eligible victim assistance organizations, 34 U.S.C. 20103(a)(2);
b) not be used to supplant State and local public funds that would otherwise be available for
crime victim assistance, 34 U.S.C. 20103(a)(2); c) and be allocated in accordance with
program guidelines or regulations implementing 34 U.S.C. 20103(a)(2)(A) and 34 U.S.C.
20103(a)(2)(B) to, at a minimum, assist victims in the following categories: sexual assault,
child abuse, domestic violence, and underserved victims of violent crimes as identified by
the State.

The subrecipient agrees to submit quarterly performance reports on the performance
metrics identified by OVC, and in the manner required by OVC.

This information on the activities supported by the award funding will assist in assessing the
effects that VOCA Victim Assistance funds have had on services to crime victims within the.
jurisdiction.

30 Employment eUgibllity verification for hiring under the award

1. The recipient (and any subrecipient at any tier) must—

A. Ensure that, as part of the hiring process for any position within the United States that is
or will be funded (in whole or in part) with award funds, the any subrecipient properly
verifies the employment eligibility of the individual who is being hired, consistent with the
provisions of 8 U.S.C. 1324a(a)(l).

B. Notify all persons associated with any subrecipient who are or will be involved in
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activities under this award of both-

1. this award requirement for verification of employment eligibility, and
2. the associated provisions in 8 U.S.C. 1324a(a)(I) and (2) that, generally speaking,
make it unlawful, in the United States, to hire (or recruit for employment) certain aliens.

C. Provide training (to the extent necessary) to those persons required by this condition
to be notified of ttie award requirement for employment eligibility verification
and ofthe associated provisionsof 8 U.S.C. I324a(a)(l).

D. As part of the recordkeeping for the award (including pursuant to the Part

200 Uniform Requirements), maintain records of all employment eligibility
verifications pertinent to compliance with this award condition in accordance

with Form 1-9 record retention requirements, as well as records of alJ pertinent
notifications and trainings.

2. Monitoring
The recipient's monitoring responsibilities include monitoring of subrecipient compliance
with this condition.

3. Allowable costs

To the extent that such costs are not reimbursed under any other federal program, award
funds may be obligated for the reasonable, necessary, and allocable costs (if any) of actions
designed to ensure compliance with this condition.

4. Rules of construction

A. Staff involved in hiring process
For purposes of this condition, persons "who are or will be involved in activities under this
award" specifically includes (without limitation) any and all subrecipient officials or other
staff who are or will be involved in the hiring process with respect to a position that is or
will be fimded (in whole or in part) with award funds.

B. Employment eligibility confirmation with E-verify
For purpose of satisfying the requirement of this condition regarding verification of
employment eligibility, any subrecipient may choose to participate in, and use, E-Verify
(www.e-verify.gov), provided an appropriate person authorized to act on behalf of the
subrecipient uses E-Verify (and follows the proper E-Vcrify procedures, including in the
event of a 'Tentative Nonconfirmation" or a "Final Nonconfirmation") to confirm
enc^loyment eligibility for each hiring for a position in the United States that is or will be
funded (in whole or in part) with award funds.

C. "United States" specifically includes the District of Columbia, Puerto Rico, Guam, the
Virgin Islands of the United States, and the Commonwealth ofthe Northern Mariana Islands.
D. Nothing in this condition shall be understood to authorize or require any subrecipient at
any tier, or any person or other entity, to violate any federal law, including any applicable
civil rights or nondiscrimination law.

E. Nothing in this condition, including in paragraph 4.B., shall be understood to relieve any
subrecipient at any tier, or any person or other entity, of any obligation otherwise imposed
by law, including 8 U.S.C. 1324a(a)(l) and (2).
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Questions about E-Verify should be directed to DHS. For more information about E-Verify
visit the E-Verify website (https://www.e-verify.gov/) or email E-Verify at
E-Verify@dhs.gov. E-Verify employer agents can email E-Verify at
E-VerifyEmployerAgent@dhs.gov.

Questions about the meaning or scope of this condition should be directed to OJP, before
award acceptance.

Unreasonable restrictions on competition under the award; association with federal
government

SCOPE. A. This condition applies with respect to any procurement of property or services thi
is funded (in whole or in part) by this award, whether by any subrecipient at any tier, and
regardless of the dollar amount of the purchase or acquisition, the method of procurement, or
the nature of any legal instrument used. The provisions of this condition must be among
those included in any subaward (at any tier). The subrecipient (at any tier), agent,
otherwise - in undertaking any work, project, or activity for or on behalf of (or in providing
goods or services to or on behalf of) the federal government, and includes any applicant for
such employment or engagement, and any person or entity committed by legal instrument to
undertake any such work, project, or activity (or to provide such goods or services) in future.

B. Nothing in this condition shall be understood to authorize or require any subrecipient at
any tier, or any person or other entity, to violate any federal law, including any applicable
civil rights or nondiscrimination law.

1. No discrimination, in procurement transactions, against associates of the federal
government

Consistent with the (DOJ) Part 200 Uniform Requirements - including as set out at 2
C.F.R. 200.300 (requiring awards to be "manage[d] and administeifed] in a manner so as to
ensure that Federal funding is expended and associated programs are implemented in full
accordance with U.S. statutory and public policy requirements") and 200.319(a) (generally
requiring "[a]II procurement transactions [to] be conducted in a manner providing full and
open competition" and forbidding practices "restrictive of competition," such as "[p]lacing
unreasonable requirements on firms in order for them to qualify to do business" and taking
"[a)ny arbitrary action in the procurement process") - no subrecipient, at any tier may (in
any procurement transaction) discriminate against any person or entity on the basis of such
person or entity's status as an "associate of the federal government" (or on the basis of such
person or entity's status as a parent, affiliate, or subsidiary of such an associate), except as
expressly set out in 2 C.F.R. 200.319(a) or as specifically authorized by USDOJ.

2. Monitoring
The recipient's monitoring responsibilities include monitoring of subrecipient compliance
with this condition.

3. Allowable costs

To the extent that such costs are not reimbursed under any other federal program, award
funds may be obligated for the reasonable, necessary, and allocable costs (if any) of actions
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designed to ensure compliance with this condition.

4. Rules of constmction

C. The term "associate of the federal government" means any person or entity engaged or
employed (in the past or at present) by or on behalf of the federal government - as an
employee, contractor or subcontractor (at any tier), grant

Requirements pertaining to prohibited conduct related to trafficking in persons
(including reporting requirements and OJP authority to terminate award)

Any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements
(including requirements to report allegations) pertaining to prohibited conduct related to the

trafEckmg of persoits, whether on the part of subrecipients ("subgrantees"), or individuals
defined (for purposes of this condition) as "employees" of any subrecipient.
The details of the subrecipient's obligations related to prohibited conduct related to
trafficking in persons are posted on the OJP web site at
https://ojp.gov/funding/Explore/ProhibitedConduct-Trafficking.htm (Award condition:
Prohibited conduct by subrecipients related to trafficking in persons (including reporting
requirements and OJP authority to terminate award)), and are incorporated by reference here.

33 Determination of suitability to interact with participating minors

SCOPE. This condition applies to this award if it is indicated - in the application for the
award (as approved by IX)J)(or in the plication for any subaward, at any tier), the DOJ
funding announcement (solicitation), or an associated federal statute - that a purpose of
some or all of the activities to be carried out under the award (whether by a subrecipient at
any tier) is to benefit a set of individuals under 18 years of age.

Any subrecipient at any tier, must make determinations of suitability before certain
individuals may interact with participating minors. This requirement applies regardless of an
individual's employment status.

The details of this requirement are posted on the OJP web site at
https://ojp.gOv/fundmg/Explore/l nteract-Minors.htm (Award condition: Determination of
suitability required, in advance, for certain individuals who may interact with participating
minors), and are incorporated by reference here.

34 Publications

Any publications (written, visual or sound), whether published through Federal grant funds
or matching funds, shall contain the following statements: 'This project was supported by
(enter the federal grant # here) awarded by the Office for Victims of Crime, Office of Justice
Programs, U.S. Department of Justice. Points of view in this document are those of the
author and do not necessarily represent the official position or policies of the U.S.
Department of Justice."

35 Requirement on use of volunteers
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The Subrccipient must utilize volunteers to assist the program unless extenuating
circumstances justify the exclusion of volunteers, and a volunteer waiver is obtained from
the DOJ. This requirement can not be waived without a written request from the subrecipient
to DOJ and a written volunteer waiver approv^ from DOJ.

The Subrecipient agrees to assist victims in applying for Victims Compensation
benefits.

Such assistance includes: identifying eligible victims; making reasonable efforts to notify
eligible victims of the availability of compensation; making reasonable efforts to explain the
program to victims; offering to assist victims with the application process when it is
reasonable to do so.

37 The Subrecipient imderstands that VOCA non-allowable personnel activities include:

general administration, prevention, active investigation and prosecution of criminal
activities, research and studies, lobbying, capital expenses, compensation for victims of
crime and fundraising.

38
The Subrecipient agrees that all services will be provided at no charge to victims unless
a program income waiver is obtained from the DOJ.

If permission to generate program income is granted, the Subrecipient agrees that there must
be a sliding scale that starts at zero, and that all program income will be totally expended on
grant allowable activities by the end of the funding cycle.

Equipment purchased with VOCA funds shall be listed by the Subrecipient on the
agency inventory.

The inventory must include the item description, serial number, cost, percentage of federal
VOCA funds, and location.

»

The Subrecipient agrees that if a financial audit of the agency is performed, whether it
40 be an audit under 2 CFR or not, the Subrecipient agrees to provide a copy of the audit

and any associated management letters to the DOJ, Grants Management Unit.

The Single Audit report must be submitted to the Grants Management Umt within 9 months
after the subrecipient's year-end or one month after the issuance of the audit, whichever is
sooner.

The Subrecipient, if a non-profit organization, agrees to make its financial statements
41 available online (either on the snbrecipient's website, or the DOJ's, or another publicly

available website).

Organizations that have Federal 501 (c) 3 tax status are considered in compliance with this
requirement, with no ftulher action needed, to the extent that such organization files IRS
Form 990 or similar tax document (e.g., 990-EZ), as several sources already provide
searchable online databases of such financial statements.
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-SCOPE OF SERVICES-

1. The Subrecipient shall receive a subgrant from the New Hampshire Department of Justice

as the State Agency (DOJ) for expenses incurred and services provided for direct victim

services provided by the Victim/Witness Program to include expenses for personnel:

2. The Subrecipient shall be reimbursed by the DOJ based on budgeted expenditures

described in EXHIBIT C. The Subrecipient shall submit incurred expenses for
reimbursement on the state approved expenditure reporting form as provided. Expenditure

reports shall be submitted on a quarterly basis, within fifteen (15) days following the end

of the current quarterly activities. Expenditure reports submitted later than thirty (30) days

following the end of the quarter will be considered late and out of compliance. For
example, with an award that begins on January J, the first quarterly report is due on April
15'^ or 15 days afier the close ofthe first quarter ending on March 31.

3. Subrecipient is required to maintain supporting documentation for all grant expenses both

state funds and match if provided and to produce those documents upon request of this

office or any other state or federal audit authority. Grant project supporting documentation

shall be maintained for at least seven (7) years after the close of the Federal Grant.

4. Subrecipient shall be subject to periodic desk audits and program reviews by DOJ. Such

desk audits and program reviews shall be scheduled with Subrecipient and every attempt
shall be made by Subrecipient to accommodate the schedule.

5. All correspondence and submittals shall be directed to:

NH Department of Justice

Grants Management Unit

1 Granite Place South

Concord, NH 03301

603-271-7820 or Rhonda.J.Beauchemin@doj.nh.gov
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- PAYMENT TERMS-

1. The Subrecipient shall receive reimbursement in exchange for approved expenditure

reports as described in EXHIBIT B.

2. The Subrecipient shall be reimbursed within thirty (30) days following the DOJ's

approval of expenditures. Said payment shall be made to the Subrecipient's account

receivables address per the Financial System ofthe State of New Hampshire.

3. The State*s obligation to compensate the Subrecipient under this Agreement shall not
exceed the price limitation set forth in form G-1 section 1.8.

3a. The Subrecipient shall be awarded an amount not to exceed $85,226 of the

total Grant Limitation upon Governor and Council approval or 07/01/2024,

whichever is later, to 06/30/2025, with approved expenditure reports. This shall

be contingent on continued federal funding and program performance.

3b. With sufficient reason and under limited circumstances, the Subrecipient
may apply for an extension of the grant period for up to the end of the federal
grant end date, not after. The Subrecipient must submit the request in writing.

No extension is granted until approval is received by DOJ in writing.
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-EEOP REPORTING. CIVIL RIGHTS COMPLIANCE AND STANDARD ASSURANCES-

I, y ^ - Iresponsible officiaf], certify that

Belknap County Attorney's Office [Suhrecipient] has completed the EEC reporting tool
certification within thie last two years at:
https;//oip.gov/about/ocr/faq eeop.htm on

^  ■ XOA M [date]

It is understood that subrecipients which are exempt from filing the EEOP Utilization Report
including non-profits and subrecipients with less than 50 employees must email a declaration
claiming exemption at least once every two years with the Office for Justice Programs; Office of
Civil Rights at the designated web address.

EEOP Training Requirements for Subrecipients

[official that completed training] has completed

the EEOP training at https://oin.gov/about/ocr/ocr-training-videos/video-ocr-training.htm on:

[date]. The EEOP training must be completed at least once every
two years.

DOJ Discrimination Complaint Process

If individuals believe they may have been discriminated against by the NH Department of Justice
or by an organization that receives federal funding from the NH Department of Justice based on
their race, color, national origin, religion, sex, disability, age, sexual orientation or gender
identity should print and complete a complaint form that can be found at: Civil Rights I Grants
Management Unit I NH Department of Justice

Subrecipient Discrimination Complaint Process

I further certify that: The Subrecipient will comply with applicable federal civil rights laws that
prohibit discrimination in employment and in the delivery of services and has a policy or written
procedure in.place for accepting discrimination based complaints from employees and program
beneficiaries and that policy/procedure must be made publicly available to program beneficiaries
or prospective beneficiaries.

^® Subrecipient Initials
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EXHIBIT D

Certified Standard Assurances

On behalf of the Subrecipient, and in support of this application for a grant or cooperative
agreement, I certify under penalty of peijury to the U.S. Department of Justice ("Department"),
that all of the following are true and correct:

(1) I have the authority to make the following representations on behalf of myself and the
Subrecipient. I understand that these representations will be relied upon as material in any
Department decision to make an award to the Subrecipient based on its application.

(2) I certify that the Subrecipient has the legal atrthority to apply for the f^eral assistance sought
by the application, and that it has the institutional, managerial, and financial capability (including
funds sufficient to pay any required non-federal share of project costs) to plan, manage, and
complete the project described in the application properly.

(3) I assure that, throughout the period of performance for the award (if any) made by the
Department based on the application—

a. the Subrecipient will comply with all award requirements and all federal statutes and
regulations applicable to the award;
b. the Subrecipient will require all subrecipients to comply with all applicable award
requirements and all applicable federal statutes and regulations; and
c. the Subrecipient will maintain safeguards to address and prevent any organizational
conflict of interest, and also to prohibit employees from using their positions in any
manner that poses, or appears to pose, a personal or financial conflict of interest.

(4) The Subrecipient understands that the federal statutes and regulations applicable to the award
(if any) made by the Department based on the application specifically include statutes and
regulations pertaining to civil rights and nondiscrimination, and, in addition—

a. the Subrecipient understands that the applicable statutes pertaining to civil rights will
include section 601 of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. § 2000d); section 504 of
the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 U.S.C. § 794); section 901 of the Education
Amendments of 1972 (20 U.S.C. § 1681); and section 303 of the Age Discrimination Act
of 1975 (42 U.S.C. §6102);
b. the Subrecipient understands that the applicable statutes pertaining to
nondiscrimination may include section 809(c) of Title I of the Omnibus Crime Control
and Safe Streets Act of 1968 (34 U.S.C. § 10228(c)); section 1407(e) of the Victims of
Crime Act of 1984 (34 U.S.C. § 20110(e)); section 299A(b) of the Juvenile Justice and
Delinquency Prevention Act of 2002 (34 U.S.C. § 11 iH2(b)); and that the grant condition
set out at section 40002(b)(13) of the Violence Against Women Act (34 U.S.C. §
12291 (b)(l 3)), which will apply to all awards made by the Office on Violence Against
Women, also may apply to an award made otherwise;

^ ̂  Subrecipfent Initials
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c. the Subrecipient understands that it must require any pass-through subrecipient to
comply with all such applicable statutes (and associated regulations); and

d. on behalf of the Subrecipient, I make the specific assurances set out in 28 C.F.R. §§
42.105 and 42.204.

(5) The Subrecipient also understands that (in addition to any applicable program-specific
regulations and to applicable federal regulations that pertain to civil rights and
nondiscrimination) the federal regulations applicable to the award (if any) made by the
Department based on the application may include, but are not limited to, 2 C.F.R. Part 2800 (the
DOJ "Part 200 Uniform Requirements") and 28 C.F.R. Parts 22 (confidentiality - research and
statistical information), 23 (criminal intelligence systems), 38 (regarding faith-based or religious
organizations participating in federal financial assistance programs), and 46 (human subjects
protection).

(6) I assure that the Subrecipient will assist the Department as necessary (and will require
subrecipients and contractors to assist as necessary) with the Department's compliance with
section 106 ofthe National Historic Preservation Act of 1966(54U.S.C. § 306108), the
Archeological and Historical Preservation Act of 1974 (54 U.S.C. §§ 312501-312508), and the
National Environmental Policy Act of 1969 (42 U.S.C. §§ 4321-4335), and 28 C.F.R. Parts 61
(NEPA) and 63 (floodplains and wetlands).

(7) I assure that the Subrecipient will give the Department and the Government Accountability
Office, through any authorized representative, access to, and opportunity to examine, all paper or
electronic records related to the award (if any) made by the Department based on the application.

(8) If this application is for an award from the National Institute of Justice or the Bureau of
Justice Statistics pursuant to which award funds may be made available (whether by the award
directly or by any subaward at any tier) to an institution of higher education (as defined at 34
U.S.C. § 1025](a)(17)), I assure that, if any award funds actually are made available to such an
institution, the Subrecipient will require that, throughout the period of performance

a. each such institution comply with any requirements that are imposed on it by the First
Amendment to the Constitution of the United States; and
b. subject to par. a, each such institution comply with its own representations, if any,
concerning academic freedom, freedom of inquiry and debate, research independence,
and research integrity, at the institution, that are included in promotional materials, in
official statements, in formal policies, in applications for grants (including this award
application), for accreditation, or for licensing, or in submissions relating to such grants,
accreditation, or licensing, or that otherwise are made or disseminated to students, to
faculty, or to the general public.

(9) I assure that, if the Subrecipient is a governmental entity, with respect to, the award (if any)
made by the Department based on the application—

Subrecipient Initials
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EXHIBIT D

a. it will comply with the requirements of the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real
Property Acquisitions Act of 1970 (42 U.S.C §§ 4601-4655), which govern the treatment
of persons displaced as a result of federal and federally-assisted programs; and
b. it will comply with requirements of 5 U.S.C. §§ 1501-1508 and 7324-7328, which
limit certain political activities of State or local government employees whose principal
employment is in connection with an activity financed in whole or in part by federal
assistance.

(10) If the Subrecipient applies for and receives an award from the Office of Community
Oriented Policing Services (COPS Office), I assure that as required by 34 U.S.C. § 10382(c)(l 1),
it will, to the extent practicable and consistent with applicable law-including, but not limited to,
the Indian Self-Determination and Education Assistance Act-seek, recruit, and hire qualified
members of racial and ethnic minority groups and qualified women in order to further effective
law enforcement by increasing their ranks within the sworn positions, as provided under 34
U.S.C. § 10382(c)(ll).

(11) If the Subrecipient applies for and receives a DOJ award under the STOP School Violence
Act program, I assure as required by 34 U.S.C. § 10552(a)(3), that it will maintain and report
such data, records, and information (programmatic and fmancial) as DOJ may reasonably
require.

I acknowledge that a materially false, fictitious, or fraudulent statement (or concealment or
omission of a material fact) in this certification, or in the application that it supports, may be the
subject of criminal prosecution (including under 18 U.S.C. §§ 1001 and/or 1621, and/or 34
U.S.C. §§ 10271-10273), and also may subject me and the Subrecipient to civil penalties and
administrative remedies for false claims or otherwise (including under 31 U.S.C. §§ 3729-3730
and 3801-3812), I also acknowledge that the Department's awards, including certifications
provided in connection with such awards, are subject to review by the Department, including by
its Office of the Inspector General.

Name of Authorized Signor Title of Authorized St^nor

Signature Date

^  Subrecipient Initials
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-NON-SUPPLANTING CERTIFICATION -

Supplanting defined

Federal funds must be used to supplement existing funds for program activities and must not
replace those funds that have been appropriated for the same purpose. Supplanting shall be the
subject of application review, as well as pre-award review, post-award monitoring, and audit. If

there is a potential presence of supplanting, the Subrecipient or grantee will be required to supply
documentation demonstrating that the reduction in non-Federal resources occurred for reasons

other than the receipt or expected receipt of-Federal funds. For certain programs, a written
certification may be requested by the awarding agency or recipient agency stating that Federal

funds will not be used to supplant State or local flmds. See the OJP Financial Guide (Part 11,
Chapter 3)

httD://www.oiD.usdoi.gov/financialguide/Dart2/Dart2chaD3.htm.

Supplanting and iob retention

A recipient or subrecipient may use federal funds to retain jobs that, without the use of the

federal money, would be lost. If the grantee is planning on using federal funds to retain jobs, it
must be able to substantiate that, without the funds, the jobs would be lost. Substantiation can be,
but is not limited to, one of the following forms: an official memorandum, official minutes of a

county or municipal board meeting or any documentation, that is usual and customarily produced
when making determinations about employment. The documentation must describe the

terminated positions and that the termination is because of lack of the availability of State or ^
local funds.

Belknap County Attorney's Office (Subrecipient) certifies that any funds awarded

through this federal award shall be used to supplement existing funds for program

activities and will not replace (supplant) nonfederal funds that have been appropriated for

the purposes and goals of the grant.

Belknap County Attorney's Office (Subrecipient) understands that supplanting violations

may result in a range of penalties, including but not limited to suspension of future funds

under this program, suspension or debarment from federal grants, recoupment of monies

provided under this grant, and civil and/or criminaJ penalties.

Printed Name and Title of Authorized Signor: ty-i. o .. a t j.,

Signature:

Subrecipient Initials K ̂ ̂
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EXHIBIT F

NEW HAMPSHIRE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

y- .

m
ii.

CERTIFICATIONS REGARDING LOBBYING; DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION AND
OTHER RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS; AND DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE

REQUIREMENTS

Subrecipients should refer to the regulations cited below to determine the certification to which
they are required to attest. Subrecipients should also review the instructions for certification
included in the regulations before completing this form. The certifications shall be treated as a
material representation of fact upon which reliance will be placed when the U.S. Department of
Justice ("liepartment") determines to award the covered transaction, grant, or cooperative
agreement.

1. LOBBYING

As required by 31 U.S.C. § 1352, as implemented by 28 C.F.R. Part 69, the Subrecipient certifies
and assures (to the extent applicable) the following:
(a) No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the
Subrecipient, to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of
any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a
Member of Congress in connection with the making of any Federal grant, the entering into of
any cooperative agreement, or the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification
of any Federal grant or cooperative agreement;

(b) If the Subrecipient's request for Federal fimds is in excess of $100,000, and any funds other
than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for influencing or
attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a member of Congress, an officer
or employee of Congress, or an employee of a member of Congress in connection with this
Federal grant or cooperative agreement, the Subrecipient shall complete and submit Standard
Form - LLL, 'TDisclosure of Lobbying Activities" in accordance with its (and any DOJ awarding
agency's) instructions; and

(c) The Subrecipient shall require that the language of this certification be included in the award
documents for all subgrants and procurement contracts (and their subcontracts) funded with
Federal award funds and shall ensure that any certifications or lobbying disclosures required of
recipients of such subgrants and procurement contracts (or their subcontractors) are made and
filed in accordance with 31 U.S.C. § 1352.

2. DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, AND OTHER RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS

Subrodplent Inllials 1^66-
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A. Pursuant to Department regulations on nonprocurement debarment and suspension
implemented at 2 C.F.R. Part 2867, and to other related requirements, the Subrecipient certifies,
with respect to prospective participants in a primary tier "covered transaction," as defined at 2
C.F.R. § 2867.20(a), that neither it nor any of its principals—
(a) is presently debarred, su^ended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, sentenced to a
denial of Federal benefits by a State or Federal court, or voluntarily excluded fi'om covered
transactions by any Federal department or agency;

(b) has within a three-year period preceding this application been convicted of a felony criminal
violation under any Federal law, or been convicted or had a civil judgment rendered against it for

commission of fî ud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or
performing a public (Federal, State, tribal, or local) transaction or private agreement or
transaction;

violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes or commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery,
bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making false statements, tax evasion or receiving
stolen property, making false claims, or obstruction of justice, or commission of any offense
indicating a lack of business integrity or business honesty that seriously and directly affects its
(or its principals') present responsibility;

(c) is presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental entity
(Federal, State, tribal, or local) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in paragraph
(b) of this certification; and/or

(d) has within a three-year period preceding this application had one or more public transactions
(Federal, State, tribal, or local) terminated for cause or default.

B. Where the Subrecipient is unable to certiiy to any of the statements in this certification, it
shall attach an explanation to this application. Where the Subrecipient or any of its principals
was convicted, within a three-year period preceding this application, of a felony criminal
violation under any Federal law, the Subrecipient also must disclose such felony criminal
conviction in writing to the Department (for OJP Subrecipients, to OJP at
Ojpcomplianccreporting@usdoJ.gov; for OVW Subrecipients, to OVW at
OVW.GFMD@usdoj.gov; or for COPS Subrecipients, to COPS at AskCOPSRC@usdoj.gov),
unless such disclosure has already been made.

3. FEDERAL TAXES

A. If the Subrecipient is a corporation, it certifies either that (1) the corporation has no unpaid
Federal tax liability that has been assessed, for which all judicial and administrative

remedies have been exhausted or have lapsed, that is not being paid in a timely manner
pursuant to an agreement with the authority responsible for collecting the tax liability, or

Subrecipient Initials
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(2) the corporation has provided written notice of such an unpaid tax liability (or liabilities) to
the Dep artment (for O JP

Subrecipients» to OJP at Ojpcompliancereporting@usdoj.gov; for OVW Subrecipients, to OVW
at OVW.GFMD@iisdoj.gov; or for COPS Subrecipients, to COPS at AskCOPSRC@usdoj.gov).

B. Where the Subrecipient is unable to certify to any of the statements in this certification, it
shall attach an explanation to this application..

4. DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE (GRANTEES OTHER THAN INDIVIDUALS)

As required by the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988, as implemented at 28 C.F.R. Part 83,
Subpart F, for grantees, as defined at 28 C.F.R. §§ 83.620 and 83.650:
A. The Subrecipient certifies and assures that it will, or will continue to, provide a drug-free
worlqplace by—^

(a) Publishing a statement notifying employees that the unlawfiil manufacture, disUibution,
dispensing, possession, or use of a controlled substance is prohibited in its workplace and
specifying the actions that will be taken against enq)loyees for violation of such prohibition;

(b) Establishing an on-going drug-free awareness program to inform employees about—

(1) The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace;

(2) The Subrecipient's policy of maintaining a drug-fi^e workplace;

(3) Any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and employee assistance programs; and

(4) The penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations occurring in the
workplace;

(c) Making it a requirement that each employee to be engaged in the performance of the award
be given a copy of the statement required by paragraph (a);

(d) Notifying the employee in the statement required by paragraph (a) that, as a condition of
employment imder the award, the employee will —

(1) Abide by the terms of the statement; and

(2) Notify the employer in writing of the employee's conviction for a violation of a criminal drug
statute occurring in the workplace no later than five calendar days after such conviction;

Subredplenl Initiate
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(e) Notifying the Department, in writing, within 10 calendar days after receiving notice under
subparagraph (ci)(2) from an employee or otherwise receiving actual notice of such conviction.
Employers of convicted employees must provide notice, including position title of any such
convicted employee to the Department, as follows:

For COPS award recipients - COPS Office, 145 N Street, NE, Washington, DC, 20530;
For OJP and OVW award recipients - U.S. D^artment of Justice, Office of Justice Programs,
ATTN: Control Desk, 810 7th Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20531.

Notice shall include the identification number(s) of each affected award;
(f) Taking one of the following actions, within 30 calendar days of receiving notice under
subparagraph (d)(2), with respect to any employee who is so convicted:

(1) Taking appropriate personnel action against such an employee, up to and including
termination, consistent with the requirements of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended; or

(2) Requiring such employee to participate satisfactorily in a drug abuse assistance or
rehabilitation program approved for such purposes by a Federal, State, or local health, law
enforcement, or other appropriate agency; and

(g)Making a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-free workplace through
implementation of paragraphs (a), (b), (c), (d), (e), and (f).

If you are unable to sign this certification, you must attach an explanation to this
certification.

Name of Authorized Signor Title of Authoriz6^ Signor

Signature Date

Bclknap County Attorney's Office, 64 Court Street, Laconia, NH 03246

Name and Address of Agency

2^0*30 Subreclptenl Initiate k^c
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Certification Regarding the Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act
(FFATA) Compliance

The Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act (FFATA) requires
Subrecipients of individual Federal grants equal to or greater than $30,000 and awarded on
or after October 1, 2010, to report on data related to executive compensation and associated
first-tier sub-grants of $30,000 or more. If the initial award is below $30,000 but subsequent
grant modifications result in a total award equal to or over $30,000, the award is subject to the
FFATA reporting requirements, as of the date of the award.

In accordance with 2 CFR Fart 170 {Reporting Subaward and Executive Compensation
Information), DOJ must r^ort the following information for any grant award subject to the
FFATA reporting requirements:

1) Name of entity
2) Amount of award
3) Funding agency
4) NAICS code for contracts / CFDA program number for grants
5) Program source
6) Award title descriptive of the purpose of the fimding action
7) Location of the entity
8) Principle place of performance
9) Unique identifier of the entity (SAM #)
10) Total compensation and names of the top five executives if:

a. More than 80% of annual gross revenues are fi-om the Federal government,
and those revenues are greater than $25M aimually and

b. Compensation information is not already available through reporting to the SEC.

Subrecipients must submit FFATA required data by the end of the month, plus 30 days, in
which the award or award amendment is made.

The Subrecipient identified in Section 1.3 of the Grant Agreement agrees to comply with the
provisions of the Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act, Public Law 109-282
and Public Law 110-252, and 2 CFR Part 170 {Reporting Subaward and Executive
Compensation Information), and further agrees to have one of the Subrecipient's
representative(s), as identified in Sections 1.11 of the Grant Agreement execute the following
Certification:

The below named Subrecipient agrees to provide needed information as outlined above to
DOJ and to comply with all applicable provisions of the Federal Financial Accountability
and Transparency Act.

Subrecipient Initiala ICtiC.

Date
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Certification

K£rfi^ Cj. C^^Air^ 4^h>ef\£^
Name of Authorized Signor Title of Authorized Signor

r-3
Signature Date

As the Subrecipient identified in Section 1.3 of the Grant Agreement, I certify that the
responses to the below listed questions are true and accurate.

1. The Unique Entity ID (SAM) number for your entity is: M7YjVt4G6SH5

2. In your business or organization's preceding completed fiscal year, did your business or
organization receive (1)80 percent or more of your annual gross revenue in U. S. federal
contracts, subcontracts, loans, grants, sub-grants, and/or cooperative agreements; and (2)
$25,000,000 or more in annual gross revenues from U.S. federal contracts, subcontracts, loans,
grants, subg5ants, and/or cooperative agreements? " .

NO YES

If the answer to #2 above is NO, stop
here

If the answer to #2 above is YES, please answer the
following:

3. Does the public have access to information about the compensation of the executives in your
business or organization through periodic reports filed under section 13(a) or 15(d) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (15 U.S.C.78m(a), 78o(d)) or section 6104 of die Internal
Revenue Code of 1986?

^NO YES

If the answer to #3 above is YES, stop

If the answer to #3 above is NO, please answer the
following:

5. The names and compensation of the five most highly compensated officers in
your business or organization are as follows:

^  Subrecipient Initials
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Certification

Name:

Name:

Name:

Name:

Name:

Amount:

Amount:

Amount:

Amount:

Amount:

30 or 30 Subredpient InlQals
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CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

I, Peter Spanos, Chairman of the Belknap County Board of Commissioners, do hereby
certify that;

(i j At a duly noticed meeting held.on February 13, 2024, the Board of Commissioners
voted to enter.irito a grant agreement the New Hampshire Department of Justice
(Account No. 20-20-20-201510-5021-072-5D0574) for a total amount of $85,226.00

(2) The Board of Commissioners further authorizes Belknap County Attomey to execute
any documents which are necessary for this contract.

(3) This authorization has not, been revoked, annulled, or amended in any manner
whatsoever, .and remains in full force and effect as of the date hereof.

(4) The following person now occupies the office indicated above: Keith G. Cormier.

(5) Keith 0. Cormier is authorized to sign the grant contract described above.

(6) This authority rethains valid for thirty (30) days from the date of this Certificate of
Authority.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand as the Chairman, this day of April
2024.

Peter Spahos, Chaiiman

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

COUNTY OF BELKNAP

On this day of April 2024, before me, the undersigned officer, personally appeared Peter
Spanos, who acknowledged himself to be the Chairman for the Belknap County Board of
Commissioners, being authorized to do so, executed the foregoing instrument for the purpose
therein contained.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I hereunto set my official seal.

Justice Af the Peace/Notary Public - ; COMWSStOH •• •
^  EXPIRES :★

^  \ SEPT. 6. 2028 ;•



Primex"
NH Public Ri*V Monogcfncnt bicbongc CERTIFICATE OF COVERAGE

The New Hampshire Public Risk Management Exchange (Primex^) is organized under the New Hampshire Revised Statutes Annotated. Chapter 5-6.
Pooled Risk Management Programs. In accordance with those statutes, its Trust Agreement and bylaws. Primex' is authorized to provide pooled risk
management programs established for the benefit of political subdivisions in the State of New Hampshire.

Each member of Primex' is entitled to the categories of coverage set forth below. In addition. Primex' may extend the same coverage to non-members.
However, any coverage extended to a non-member is subject to an of the terms, conditions, exclusions, arriendments. rules, policies and procedures
that are applicable to the members of Primex'. including but not limited to the final and binding resolution of ail claims and coverage disputes before the
Primex' Board of Trustees. The Additional Covered Party's per occurrence limit shall be deemed included in the Member's per occurrence limit, and
therefore shall reduce the Member's limit of liability as set forth by the Coverage Documents and Declarations. The limit shown may have been reduced
by claims paid on behalf of the member. General Liability coverage is limited to Coverage A (Personal Injury Liability) and Coverage 8 (Property
Damage Liability) only. Coverage's C (Public Officials Errors and Omissions). D (Unfair Employment Practices), E (Employee Benefit Liability) and F
(Educator's Legal Liability Claims-Made Coverage) are excluded from this provision of coverage.

The below named entity is a member in good standing of the New Hampshire Public Risk Management Exchange. The coverage provided may,
however, be revised at any time by the actions of Primex'. As of the date this certificate is issued, the Information set out below accurately reflects the
categories of coverage established for the current coverage year.

This Certificate is issued as a matter of information only and confers no rights upon the certificate holder. This certificate does not amend, extend, or
alter the coverage afforded by the coverage categories listed below.

PartidpaOng Member

Belknap County
34 County Drive
Laconia. NH 03246

Member Number

607

Company Affording Coverage:

NH Public Risk Management Exchange - Primex^
PC Box 23

Hooksett.NH 03106-9716

Type of Coverage '
Effective Date

(mm/dd/ywY)

Expiration Date
(mm/dd/wyyi

UmltM' NH Statutory Limits May Apply, If Not

General Liability (Occurrence Form)
Professional Liability (describe)

□ MaT □

1/1/2024 1/1/2025 Each Occurrence

Gerreral Aggregate
Fire Damage (Any one
fire)
Med Exp (Any one person)

$ 2.000.000
S 10.000.000

Automobile Liability
Deductible Comp and Coll;

Any auto

Combined Single Limit
(Eacn Accident]

Aggregate

Workers' Compensation & Employers' Liability 1/1/2024 1/1/2025 Statutory

Each Accident $2,000,000

Disease - Eacn EmpioyM $2,000,000

Disease - PoKcy Umil

Property (Special Risk Includes Fire and Theft) Blanket Limit, Replacement
Cost (unless otherwise stated)

Description: Proof of Primex Member coverage only.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER: Additional Covered Party Loss Payee Primex' - NH Public Risk Management Exchange

By; ' TXtUf SUi

Date: 4/16/2024 mDurcelKSnhDrimex.oraState of New Hampshire
Department of Justice Please direct inquires to;
1 Granite Place South Primex' Claims/Coverage Services
Concord. NH 03301 603-225-2841 phono

603-228-3833 fax



FORMNUMBER G-1 (version 11/2021)

GRANT AGREEMENT

The State of New Hampshire and the Grantee hereby
Mutually agree as follows:
GENERAL PROVISIONS

1. Identification and Definitions.

1.1. State Agency Name
New Hampshire Department of Justice

1.2. State Agency Address
1 Granite Place South, Concord, NH 03301

1.3. Grantee Name

Child Advocacy Center of Coos County, Inc
1.4. Grantee Address

278 Main Street

Lancaster. NH 02584

1.5 Grantee Phone #

(603)788-8201
1.6. Account Number

02-20-20-201510-

5021-072-500575

1.7. Completion
Date 06/30/2025

1.8. Grant

Limitation $ 119,000

1.9. Grant Officer for State Agency
Kathleen Carr

1.10. State Agency Telephone Number
(603) 271-3658

If Grantee is a municipality or village district: "By signing this form we certify that we have complied with any public
mee>hte requirement for accepUHK^ of this grant, including if applicable RSA 31:95-b."

l./l^Grante^SignSfiltOx/ ) 1.12. Name & Title of Grantee Signor 1
Kimberly Preston, Executive Director

Grantee SigBOfute 2 Name & Title of Grantee Signor 2

Grantee Signature 3 Name & Title of Grantee Signor 3

1.13 State Agency Signature($) 1.14. Name & Title of State Agency Signor(s)

Kathleen Carr, Director of Administration

1.15. Approval by Attorney General (Form, Substance and Execution) (if G & C approval required)

By: Assistant Attorney General, On: 5/15/2024

1.16. Approval by Governor and Council (if applicable)

By: On: / /

2. SCOPE OF WORK: In exchange for grant funds provided by the State of New Hampshire, acting
through the Agency identified in block I.I (hereinafter referred to as "the State"), the Grantee
identified in block 1.3 (hereinafter referred to as "the Grantee"), shall perform that work identified and
more particularly described in the scope of work attached hereto as EXHIBIT B (the scope of work
being hereinafter referred to as "the Project").
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4.

4.1.

4.2.

5.

5.1.

5.2.

5.3.

5.4.

5.5.

7.

7.1.

7.2.

8.1.

8.2.

8.3.

9.

9.1.

AREA COVERED. Excqjt as otherwise specifically provided for herein, the
Grantee shall perform the Project in, and with respect to, the State of New
Hampshire. 9 2

EFFECTIVE DATE: COMPLETION OF PROJECT.

This Agreement, and all obliptions of the parties hereunder, shall become
effective on the date on the date of approval of this Agreement by the Govemor
and Council of the State of New Hampshire if required (block 1.16), or upon 9.3.
signature by the State Agency as shown in block 1.14 ("the Effective Date").
Except as otherwise specifically provided herein, the Project, including all reports 9.4.
required by this Agreement, shall be completed in ITS entirety prior to the date in
block 1.7 (hereinafter referred to as "the Completion Date").
GRANT AMOUNT: LIMITATION ON AMOUNT: VOUCHERS: PAYMENT.

The Grant Amount is identified and more particularly described in EXHIBIT C,
attached hereto. 9.5.

The manner of, and schedule of payment shall be as set forth in EXHIBIT C.
In accordance with the provisions set forth in EXHIBIT C, and in consideration 10.
of the satisfactory performance of the Project, as determined by the State, aitd as
limited by subpatagraph 5.5 of these general provisions, the State shall pay the
Grantee the Grant Amount The State shall withhold from the amount otherwise

payable to the Grantee under this subparagraph 5.3 those sums required, or

permitted, to be withheld pursuant to N.K. RSA 80:7 through 7-g.
The payment by the State of the Grant amount shall be the only, and the complete
payment to the Grantee for all expenses, of whatever nature, incurred by the
Grantee in the performance hereof, artd shall be the only, and the complete,
compensation to the Grantee for the Project. The State shall have no liabilities to 11.
the Grantee other than the Grant Amount 11.1.

Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contrary, and notwithstanding
unexpected circumstances, in no event shall the total of all payments authorized, 11.1.1
or actually made, hereunder exceed the Grant limitation set forth in block 1.8 of 11.1.2
these general provisions. 11.1.3
COMPLIANCE BY GRANTEE WITH LAWS AND REGULATIONS. In 11.1.4

connection with the performance of the Project, the Grantee shall comply with all 11.2.
statutes, laws regulations, and orders of federal, stale, county, or municipal
authorities which shall imposeanyobligationsordutyupontheGrantee, including 11.2.1
the acquisition of any and all necessary permits and RSA 31 -95-b.
RECORDS and ACCOUNTS.

Between the Effective Date and the date seven (7) years after the Completion
Date, unless otherwise required by the grant terms or the Agency, the Grantee
shall keep detailed accounts of all expenses incurred in conrwction with the 11.2.2
Project, including, but not limited to, costs of administration, transportation,
insurance, telephone calls, and clerical materials and services. Such accounts
shall be supported by receipts, invoices, bills and other similar documents.
Between the Effective Date and the date seven (7) years after the Completion
Date, unless otherwise required by the grant terms or the Agency pursuant to 11.2.3
subparagraph 7.1, at any time during the Grantee's normal business hours, and as
oflCT as the State shall demand, the Grantee shall make avaibble to the State all 11.2.4
records pertaining to matters covered by this Agreement The Grantee shall
permit the State to audit, examine, and reproduce such records, and to make audits 12.
of all contracts, invoices, materials, payrolls, records of personnel, data (as that 12.1.
term is hereinafter defined), and other information relating to all matters covered
by this Agreement. As used in this paragraph, "Grantee" includes all persons,
natural or fiaional, affiliated with, controlled by, or uixler common ownership
with, the entity identified as the Grantee in block 1.3 of these provisions
PERSONNEL.

The Grantee shall, at its own expense, provide all personnel necessary to perform 12.2.
the Project. The Grantee warrants that all personnel engaged in the Project shall
be qualified to perform such Project, and shall be properly licensed and authorized
to perform such Project under all applicable laws.
The Grantee shall not hire, and it shall not permit any subcontractor, subgrantee, 12.3.
or other person, firm or corporation with whom it is engaged in a combiiKd effort
to perform the Project, to hire any person who has a contractual relatiorrship with
the State, or who is a State officer or employee, elected or appointed.
The Grant Officer shall be the representative of the State hereunder. In the event
of any dispute hereunder, the interpretation of this Agreement by the Grant 12.4.
Officer, and his/her decision on any dispute, shall be final.
DATA: RETENTION OF DATA: ACCESS.

As used in this Agreement, the word "data" shall mean all information and things 13.
developed or obtained during the performance of, or acquired or developed by
reason of, this Agreement, including, but not limited to, all studies, reports, files,
formulae, surveys, maps, charts, sound recordings, video recordings, pictorial
reproductions, drawings, analyses, graphic representations.

computer programs, computer printouts, notes, letters, memoranda, paper, and
documents, all whether finished or unfinished.
Between the Effective Date and the Completion Date the Grantee shall grant to
the State, or any person designated by it. unrestricted access to all data for
examination, duplication, publication, translation, sale, disposal, or for any other
purpose whatsoever.
No data shall be subject to copyright in the United States or any other country by
anyone other than the State.
On and after the Effective Date all data, and any property which has been received
from the State or purchased with funds provided for that purpose under this
Agreement, shall be the property of the State, and shall be returned to the State
upon demand or upon termination of this Agreement for any reason, whichever
shall first occur.

The State, and anyone it shall designate, shall have unrestricted authority to
publish, disclose, distribute and otherwise use, in whole or in part, all data.
CONDITIONAL NATURE OR AGREEMENT. Notwithstanding anything in
this Agreement to the contrary, all obligations of the State hereunder, including,
without limitation, the continuance of payments hereunder, are contingent upon
the availabilityorcontinued appropriation of funds, and in no event shall the Stale
be liable for any payments hereunder in excess of such available or appropriated
funds. In the event of a reduction or termination of those funds, the State shall
have the right to withhold payment until such funds become available, ifever, and
shall have the right to terminate this Agreement immediately upon giving the
Grantee notice of such termination.

EVENT OF DEFAULT: REMEDIES.

Any orK or more of the following acts or omissions of the Grantee shall constitute
an event of default hereimder (hereinafter referred to as "Events of Default"):
Failure to perform the Project satisfactorily or on schedule; or
Failure to submit any report required hereunder; or
Failure to maintain, or permit access to, the records required hereunder; or
Failure to perform any of the other covenants and conditions of this Agreement.
Upon the occurrence ofany Event of Default, the State may take any one, or more,
or all, of the following actions:
Give the Grantee a written notice specifying the Event of Default and requiring it
to be remedied within, in the absence of a greater or lesser specification of time,
thirty (30) days from the date of the notice; and if the Event of Default is not
timely remedied, terminate this Agreement, effective two (2) days after giving the
Grantee notice of termination; and
Give the Grantee a written notice specifying tfie Event of Default and susperrding
all payments to be made under this Agreement and ordering that the portion of the
Graiit Amount which would otherwise accrue to the Grantee during the pieriod
from the date of such notice until such time as the State determines that the

Grantee has cured the Event of Default shall never be paid to the Grantee; and
Set offagainst any other obligation the State may owe to the Grantee any damages
the State suffers by reason of any Event of Default; and
Treat the agreement as breached and pursue any of its remedies at law or in equity,
or both.

TERMINATION.

In the event of any early termination of this Agreement for any reason other than
the completion of the Project, the Grantee shall deliver to the Grant Officer, not
later than fifteen (15) days after the date of termination, a report (hereinafter
referred to as the "Termination Report") describing in detail all Project Work
performed, and the Grant Amount eamed, to and including the date oftnmination.
In the event of Termination under paragraphs 10 or 12.4 of these general
provisions, the approval of such a Termination Report by the State shall entitle
the Grantee to receive that portion of the Grant amount earned to and including
the date of termination.

In the event of Termination under paragraphs 10 or 12.4 of these general
provisions, the approval of such a Termination Report by the State shall in no
event relieve the Grantee from any and all liability for damages sustained or
incurred by the State as a result of the Grantee's breach of its obligations
hereunder.

Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contrary, either the State or,
except where notice default has been given to the Grantee hereunder, the Grantee,
may terminate this Agreement without cause upon thirty (30) days written notice.
CONFLICT OF INTEREST. No officer, member of employee of the Grantee,
and no representative, officer or employee of the State of New Hampshire or of
the governing body of the locality or localities in which the Project is to be
performed, who exercises any ftinctions or responsibilities in the review or
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approval of the undertaking or carrying oiit of such Project, shall participate in 17.2.
any decision relating to this Agreement which affects his of her personal interest
or the interest of any corporation, partnership, or association in which he or she
is directly or indirectly interested, nor shall he or she have any personal or
pecuniary interest, direct or indirect, in this Agreement or the proceeds thereof.

14. GRANTEE'S RFI.AT10N TO THE STATE. In the performance of this
Agreement the Grantee, its erhployees, and any subcontractor or subgrantee of 18.
the Grantee are in all respects independent contractors, and are neither agents
nor employees of the State. Neither the Grantee nor any of its officers,
employees, agents, members, subcontractors or subgrantees, shall have authority
to bind the State nor are they entitled to any of the benefits, workmen's
compensation or emoluments provided by the State to its employees.

15. ASSIGNMENT AND SUBCONTRACTS. The Grantee shall not assign, or 19.
otherwise transfer any interest in this Agreement without the prior written
consent of the State. None of the Project Work shall be subcontracted or
subgranted by the Grantee other than as set forth in Exhibit B without the prior
written consent of the State. 20.

16. INDEMNIFICATION. The Grantee shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless
the State, its officets and employees, from and against any and all losses suffered
by the State, its officers and employees, and any and all claims, liabilities or
penalties asserted against the State, its officers and employees, by or on behalf 21.
of any person, on account of, based on, resulting from, arising out of (or which
may be claimed to arise out oQ the acts or omissions of the Grantee or
sulxontractor, or subgrantee or other agent of the Grantee. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, nothing herein contained shall be deemed to constitute a waiverof the
sovereign immunity ofthe State, which immunity is hereby reserved to the State.
This covenant shall survive the termination of this agreement. 22.

17. INSURANCE.

17.1 The Grantee shall, at its own expense, obtain and maintain in force, or shall 23.
require any subcontractor, subgrantee or assignee performing Project work to
obtain and maintain in force, both for the benefit of the State, the following
insurance:

17.1.1 Statutory workers' compensation and employees liability insurance for all 24,
employees engaged in the performance of the Project, and

17.1.2 General liability insurance against all claims ofbodily injuries, death or property
damage, in amounts not less than S1,000,(XX) per occurrence and $2,000.(XX)
aggregate for bodily injury or death any one incident, and S5(X),000 for property
damage in any one incident; and

The policies described in subparagraph 17.1 of this paragraph shall be the standard
form employed in the State of New Hampshire, issued by underwriters acceptable
to the State, and authorized to do business in the Stale of New Hampshire. Grantee
shall furnish to the State, certificates of insurance for all rcncwal(s) of insurance
required under this Agreement no later than ten (10) days prior to the expiration
date of each insurance policy.
WAIVER OF BREACH. No failure by the Slate to enforce any provisions hereof
after any Event of Default shall be deemed a waiver of its rights with regard to
that Event, or any subsequent Event. No express waiver of any Event of Default
shall be deemed a waiver of any provisions hereof. No such failure of waiver
shall be deemed a waiver of the right of the State to enforce each and all of the
provisions hereof upon any further or other default on the part of the Grantee.
NOTICE. Any notice by a party hereto to the other party shall be deemed to have
been duly delivered or given at the time of mailing by certified mail, postage
prepaid, in a United States Post Office addressed to the parties at the addresses
first above given.
AMENDMENT. This Agreement may be amended, waived or discharged only
by an instrument in writing signed by the parties hereto and only after approval of
such amendment, waiver or discharge by the Governor and Council of the State
of New Hampshire, if required or by the signing State Agency.
CONSTRUCTION OF AGREEMENT AND TERMS. This Agreement shall be

construed in accordance with the law of the State of New Hampshire, and is
binding upon and inures to the benefit ofthe parties and their respective successors
and assignees. The captions and contents of the "subject" blank arc used only as
a matter of convenience, and are not to be considered a part of this Agreement or
to be used in determining the intend of the parties hereto.
THIRD PARTIES. The parties hereto do not intend to benefit any third parties
and this Agreement shall not be construed to confer any such benefit.
ENTIRE AGREEMENT, This Agreement, which may be executed in a number
of counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, constitutes the entire
agreement and understanding between the parties, and supersedes all prior
agreements and understandings relating hereto.
SPECIAL PROVISIONS. The additional or modifying provisions set forth in
Exhibit A hereto arc incorporated as part of this agreement.
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EXHIBIT A

-SPECIAL PROVISIONS-

Child Advocacy Center of Coos County, Inc as the Grantee (hereinafter referred to as "Subrecipient")
shall be compliant at all times with the terms, conditions and specifications detailed below, which
are subject to annual review.

1  The Subrecipient must certify that Limited English Proficiency persons have meaningful
access to any services provided by this program. National origin discrimination includes
discrimination on the basis of limited English proficiency (LEP). Meaningful access may
entail providing language assistance services, including oral and written translation when
necessary. The U.S. Department of Justice has issued guidance for grantees to help them
comply with these requirements. The guidance document can be accessed on the Internet at
www.lep.gov.

2  The Subrecipient assures that in the event a Federal or State court or Federal or State
administrative agency makes a finding of discrimination within the three years prior to the
receipt of the federal financial assistance and after a due process hearing against the
Subrecipient on the grounds of race, color, religion, national origin, sex, age, or disability, a
copy of the finding will be submitted to the New Hampshire Department of Justice, Grants
Management Unit and to the U.S. Department of Justice, Office for Civil Rights, Office of
Justice Programs, 810 7th Street, NW, Washington, D.C. 20531. For additional information
regarding your obligations under civil rights please reference the state website at
http://www.doj.nh.gov/grants-management/civil-rights.htm and understand if you are
awarded funding from this office, civil rights compliance will be monitored by this office,
and the Office for Civil Rights, Office of Justice Programs, U.S. Department of Justice.

The Subrecipient will comply (and will require any subrecipients or contractors to comply)
^  with any applicable nondiscrimination provisions, which may include the Omnibus Crime

Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968 (34 U.S.C. § 10228(c)); the Victims of Crime Act (34
U.S.C. § 20110(e)); the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act of 2002 (34 U.S.C.
§ 11182(b)); the Violence Against Women Act (34 U.S.C. § 12291(b)(13)); the Civil Rights
Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. § 2000d); the Indian Civil Rights Act (25 U.S.C. §§ 1301-1303); the
Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 U.S.C. § 794); the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990
(42 U.S.C. §§ 12131-34); the Education Amendments of 1972 (20 U.S.C. §§ 1681, 1683,
1685-86); and the Age Discrimination Act of 1975 (42 U.S.C. §§ 6101-07). It will also
comply with Ex. Order 13279, Equal Protection of the Laws for Faith-Based and
Community Organizations; Executive Order 13559, Fundamental Principles and
Policymaking Criteria for Partnerships With Faith-Based and Other Neighborhood
Organizations; and the DOJ implementing regulations at 28 C.F.R. Part 38.

4  Compensation for individual consultant services is to be reasonable and consistent with that
paid for similar services in the marketplace. The current consultant limit is $650 per day or
$81.25 per hour. When the rate exceeds the limit for an 8-hour day, or a proportionate
hourly rate (excluding travel.and subsistence costs), a written prior approval is required .
Prior approval requests require additional justification.

^  The Subrecipient agency agrees that, should they employ a former member of the NH
Department of Justice, that employee or their relative shall not perform work on or be billed
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EXHIBIT A

to any federal or state subgrant or monetary award that the employee directly managed or
supervised while at the DOJ for the life of the subgrant without the express approval of the
DOJ.

The Subrecipient understands that grants are funded for the grant award period noted on the
grant award document. No guarantee is given or implied of subsequent funding in future
years.

Requirements of the award; remedies for non-compliance or for materially false
statements \

The conditions of this award are material requirements of the award. Compliance with any
assurances or certifications submitted by or on behalf of the recipient that relate to conduct
during the period of performance also is a material requirement of this award. By signing
and accepting this award on behalf of the recipient, the authorized recipient official accepts
all material requirements of the award, and specifically adopts all such assurances or
certifications as if personally executed by the authorized recipient official.

Failure to comply with any one or more of these award requirements - whether a condition
set out in full below, a condition incorporated by reference below, or an assurance or
certification related to conduct during the award period -may result in'the Office of Justice
Programs ("OJP") taking appropriate action with respect to the recipient and the award.
Among other things, the OJP may withhold award funds, disallow costs, or suspend or
terminate the award. The U.S. Department of Justice ("DOJ"), including OJP, also may
take other legal action as appropriate.

Any materially false, fictitious, or fraudulent statement to the federal government related to
this award (or concealment or omission of a material fact) may be the subject of criminal
prosecution (including under 18 U.S.C. 1001 and/or 1621, and/or 34 U.S.C. 10271-10273),
and also may lead to imposition of civil penalties and administrative remedies for false
claims or otherwise (including under 31 U.S.C. 3729-3730 and 3801-3812). ,

Should any provision of a requirement of this award be held to be invalid or unenforceable
by its terms, that provision shall first be applied with a limited construction so as to give it
the maximum effect permitted by law. Should it be held, instead, that the provision is
utterly invalid or -unenforceable, such provision shall be deemed severable from this award.

Applicability of Part 200 Uniform Requirements

The Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements in 2
C.F.R. Part 200, as adopted and supplemented by DOJ in 2 C.F.R. Part 2800 (together, the
"Part 200 Uniform Requirements") apply to this award from OJP.

The Part 200 Uniform Requirements were first adopted by DOJ on December 26, 2014. If
this award supplements funds previously awarded by OJP under the same award number
(e.g., funds awarded during or before December 2014), the Part 200 Uniform
Requirements apply with respect to all funds under that award number (regardless of the
award date, and regardless of whether derived from the initial award or a supplemental
award) that are obligated on or affer the acceptance date of this subaward.
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EXHIBIT A

For more information and resources on the Part 200 Uniform Requirements as they relate to
OJP awards and subawards ("subgrants"), see the OJP website at
https://ojp.gOv/funding/Part200UniformRequirements.htm.

Record retention and access: Records pertinent to the award that the any subrecipient
("subgrantee") at any tier) must retain - typically for a period of 3 years from the date of
submission of the final expenditure report (SF 425), unless a different retention period
applies - and to which any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier) must provide access,
include performance measurement information, in addition to the financial records,
supporting documents, statistical records, and other pertinent records indicated at 2 C.F.R.
200.333.

In the event that an award-related question arises from documents or other materials
prepared or distributed by OJP that may appear to conflict with, or differ in some way from,
the provisions of the Part 200 Uniform Requirements, the recipient is to contact OJP
promptly for clarification.
The Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements in 2
C.F.R. Part 200, as adopted and supplemented by DOJ in 2 C.F.R. Part 2800 (together, the
"Part 200 Uniform Requirements") apply to this award from OJP.

The Part 200 Uniform Requirements were first adopted by DOJ on December 26, 2014. If
this award supplements funds previously awarded by OJP under the same award number
(e.g., funds awarded during or before December 2014), the Part 200 Uniform
Requirements apply with respect to all funds under that award number (regardless of the
award date, and regardless of whether derived from the initial award or a supplemental
award) that are obligated on or after the acceptance date of this subaward.

For more information and resources on the Part 200 Uniform Requirements as they relate to
OJP awards and subawards ("subgrants"), see the OJP website at
https://ojp.gOv/funding/Part200UniformRequirements.htm.

Record retention and access: Records pertinent to the award that the any subrecipient
("subgrantee") at any tier) must retain - typically for a period of 3 years from the date of
submission of the final expenditure report (SF 425), unless a different retention period
applies - and to which any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier) must provide access,
include performance measurement information, in addition to the financial records,
supporting documents, statistical records, and other pertinent records indicated at 2 C.F.R.
200.333.

In the event that an award-related question arises from documents or other materials
prepared or distributed by OJP that may appear to conflict with, or differ in some way from,
the provisions of the Part 200 Uniform Requirements, the recipient is to contact OJP
promptly for clarification.

Compliance with DOJ Financial Guide

References to the DOJ Grants Financial Guide are to the DOJ Grants Financial Guide as
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EXfflBIT A

posted on the OJP website (currently, the "DOJ Grants Financial Guide" available at
https://ojp.gov/financiaIguide/DOJ/index.htm), including any updated version that may be
posted during the period of performance. The subrecipient agrees to comply with the DOJ
Grants Financial Guide.

Reclasslfication of various statutory provisions to a new Title 34 of the United States
Code

On September 1, 2017, various statutory provisions previously codified elsewhere in the
U.S. Code were editorially reclassified to a new Title 34, entitled "Crime Control and Law
Enforcement." The reclassification encompassed a number of statutory provisions pertinent
to OJP awards (that is, OJP grants and cooperative agreements), including many provisions
previously codified in Title 42 of the U.S. Code.

Effective as of September 1, 2017, any reference in this award document to a statutory
provision that has been reclassified to the new Title 34 of the U.S. Code is to be read as a
reference to that statutory provision as reclassified to Title 34. This rule of construction
specifically includes references set out in award conditions, references set out in material
incorporated by reference through award conditions, and references set out in other award
requirements.

11 Requirements related to "de minimis" indirect cost rate

A recipient that is eligible under the Part 200 Uniform Requirements and other applicable
law to use the "de minimis" indirect cost rate described in 2 C.F.R. 200.414(1), and that
elects to use the "de minimis" indirect cost rate, must advise OJP in writing of both its
eligibility and its election, and must comply with all associated requirements in the Part 200
Uniform Requirements. The "de minimis" rate may be applied only to modified total direct
costs (MTDC) as defined by the Part 200 Uniform Requirements.

_  Requirement to report actual or imminent breach of personally identifiable
information (PII)

Any "subrecipient" at any tier must have written procedures in place to respond in the event
of an actual or imminent "breach" (0MB M-17-12) if it (or a subrecipient)-( 1) creates,
collects, uses, processes, stores, maintains, disseminates, discloses, or disposes of
"personally identifiable information (PII)" (2 CFR 200.79) within the scope of an OJP
grant-funded program or activity, or (2) uses or operates a "Federal information system"
(0MB Circular A-130).
The subrecipient's breach procedures must include a requirement to report actual or
imminent breach of PII to the New Hampshire Department of Justice, Grants Management
Unit by the end of the business day in which the breach becomes known.

13 All subawards ("subgrants") must have specific federal authorization

Any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements
for authorization of any subaward. This condition applies to agreements that - for purposes
of federal grants administrative requirements ~ OJP considers a "subaward" (and therefore
does not consider a procurement "contract").
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The details of the requirement for authorization of any subaward are posted on the OJP web
site at https://ojp.gov/funding/Explore/SubawardAuthorization.htm (Award condition: All
subawards ("subgrants") must have specific federal authorization), and are incorporated by
reference here.

Specific post-award approval required to use a noncompetitive approach in any
procurement contract that would exceed $250,000.

The subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements to
obtain specific advance approval to use a noncompetitive approach in any procurement
contract that would exceed the Simplified Acquisition Threshold (currently, $250,000). This
condition applies to agreements that -- for purposes of federal grants administrative
requirements - OJP considers a procurement "contract" (and therefore does not consider a
subaward).

The details of the requirement for advance approval to use a noncompetitive approach in a
procurement contract under an OJP award are posted on the OJP web site at
http://ojp.gov/funding/Explore/NoncompetitiveProcurement.htm (Award condition: Specific
post-award approval required to use a noncompetitive approach in a procurement contract (if
contract would exceed $250,000)), and are incorporated by reference here.

Compliance with applicable rules regarding approval, planning, and reporting of
conferences, meetings, trainings, and other events.

Any subrecipient (subgrantee) at any tier, must comply with all applicable laws, regulations,
policies, and official DOJ guidance (including specific cost limits, prior approval and
reporting requirements, where applicable) goveming the use of federal funds for expenses
related to conferences (as that term is defined by DOJ), including the provision of food
and/or beverages at such conferences, and costs of attendance at such conferences.

Information on the pertinent DOJ definition of conferences and the rules applicable to this
award appears in the DOJ Grants Financial Guide (currently, as section 3.10 of "Post-award
Requirements" in the "DOJ Grants Financial Guide").

16 Requirement for data on performance and effectiveness under the award

The subrecipient must collect and maintain data that measure the performance and
effectiveness of activities under this award. The data must be provided to OJP in the manner
(including within the timeframes) specified by OJP in the program solicitation or other
applicable written guidance. Data collection supports compliance with the Government
Performance and Results Act (GPRA) and the GPRA Modernization Act of 2010, and other
applicable laws.

17 OJP Training Guiding Principles

Any training or training materials that any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier — develops
or delivers with OJP award funds must adhere to the OJP Training Guiding Principles for
Grantees and Subrecipient, available at
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https://ojp.gov/funding/Implement/TrainingPrinciplesForGrantees-Subgrantees.htm

Compliance with DOJ regulations pertaining to civil rights and nondiscrimination - 28
C.F.R. Part 42

Any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements of
28 C.F.R. Part 42, specifically including any applicable requirements in subpart E of 28
C.F.R. Part 42 that relate to an equal employment opportunity program.

Compliance with DOJ regulations pertaining to civil rights and nondiscrimination - 28
C.F.R. Part 54

Any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements of
28 C.F.R. Part 54, which relates to nondiscrimination on the basis of sex in certain
"education programs."

Compliance with DOJ regulations pertaining to civil rights and nondiscrimination - 28
C.F.R. Part 38

Any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements of
28 C.F.R. Part 38 (as may be applicable from time to time) specifically including any
applicable requirements regarding written notice to program beneficiaries and prospective
program beneficiaries.

Currently, among other things, 28 C.F.R. Part 38 includes rules that prohibit specific forms
of discrimination on the basis of religion, a religious belief, a refusal to hold a religious
belief, or refusal to attend or participate in a religious practice. Pan 38, currently, also sets
out rules and requirements that pertain to subrecipient ("subgrantee") organizations that
engage in or conduct explicitly religious activities, as well as rules and requirements that
pertain to recipients and subrecipients that are faith-based or religious organizations

The text of 28 C.F.R. Part 38 is available via the Electronic Code of Federal Regulations
(currently accessible at https://www.ecff.gov/cgi-bin/ECFR7page =browse), by browsing to
Title 28-Judicial Administration, Chapter I, Part 38, under e-CFR "current" data.

21 Restrictions on "lobbying"

In general, as a matter of federal law, federal funds awarded by OJP may not be used by the
subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, either directly or indirectly, to support or oppose the
enactment, repeal, modification, or adoption of any law, regulation, or policy, at any level of
government. See 18 U.S.C. 1913. (There may be, exceptions if an applicable federal
statute specifically authorizes certain activities that otherwise would be barred by law.)

Another federal law generally prohibits funds awarded by OJP from being used by any
subrecipient at any tier, to pay any person to influence (or attempt to influence) a federal
agency, a Member of Congress, or Congress (or an official or employee of any of them) with
respect to the awarding of federal grant or cooperative agreement, subgrant, contract,
subcontract, or loan with respect to actions such as renewing, extending, or modifying any
such award. See 31 U.S.C. 1352. Certain exceptions to this law, including exception that
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EXHIBIT A

applies to Indian tribes and tribal organizations.

Should any questions arise to whether a particular use of funds by a subrecipient would or
might fall within the scope of these prohibitions, the recipient is to contact OJP for guidance,
and may not proceed without the express prior written approval of OJP.

22 Compliance with general appropriations-law restrictions on the use of federal funds
for this award

The recipient, and any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all
applicable restrictions on the use of federal funds set out in federal appropriations statutes.
Pertinent restrictions that may be set out in applicable appropriations acts are indicated
at https://ojp.gov/fundmg/ExpIore/FY21AppropriationsRestrictions.htm, and are
incorporated by reference here. Should a question arise as to whether a particular use of
federal funds by a recipient (or a subrecipient) would or might fall within the scope of an
appropriations-law restriction, the recipient is to contact OJP for guidance, and may not
proceed without the express prior written approval of OJP.

23 Reporting potential fraud, waste and abuse and similar misconduct.

Any subrecipients ("subgrantees") must promptly refer to the DOJ Office of the Inspector
General (OIG) any credible evidence that a principal, employee, agent, subrecipient,
contractor, subcontractor, or other person has, in connection with funds under this award -
(1) submitted a claim that violates the False Claims Act; or (2) committed a criminal or civil
violation of laws pertaining to fraud, conflict of interest, bribery, gratuity, or similar
misconduct.

Potential fraud, waste, abuse, or misconduct involving or relating to funds under this award
should be reported to the OIG by-(I) online submission accessible via the GIG webpage at
https://oig.justice.gov/hotline/contact-grants.htm (select "Submit Report Online"); (2) mail
directed to: U.S. Department of Justice, Office of the Inspector General, Investigations
Division, ATTN: Grantee Reporting, 950 Pennsylvania Ave, NW,Washington, DC 20530;
and/or (3) by facsimile directed to the DOJ OIG Fraud Detection Office (Attn: Grantee
(202)616-9881 (fax).

Additional information is available from the DOJ OIG website at

https://oig.justice.gov/hotline.

2^ Restrictions and certifications regarding non-disclosure agreements and related
matters.

No subrecipient ("subgrantee") under this award, or entity that receives a procurement
contract or subcontract with any funds under this award, may require any employee or
contractor to sign an intemal confidentiality agreement or statement that prohibits or
otherwise restricts, or purports to prohibit or restrict, the reporting (in accordance with law)
of waste, fraud, or abuse to an investigative or law enforcement representative of a federal
department or agency authorized to receive such information.

The foregoing is not intended, and shall not be understood by the agency making this award,
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to contravene requirements applicable to Standard Form 312 (which relates to classified
information), Form 4414 (which relates to sensitive compartmented information), or any
other form issued by a federal department or agency governing the nondisclosure of
classified information.

1. In accepting this award, the subrecipient—
1. represents that it neither requires nor has required internal confidentiality agreements or
statements from employees or contractors that currently prohibit or otherwise currently
restrict (or purport to prohibit or restrict) employees or contractors from reporting waste,
fraud, or abuse as described above; and
ii. certifies that, if it learns or is notified that it is or has been requiring its employees or
contractors to execute agreements or statements that prohibit or otherwise restrict (or purport
to prohibit or restrict), reporting of waste, fraud, or abuse as described above, it will
immediately stop any further obligations of award funds, will provide prompt written
notification to the federal agency making this award, and will resume (or permit resumption
of) such obligations only if expressly authorized to do so by that agency.
2. If the subrecipient does or is authorized under this award to make subawards
("subgrants"), procurement contracts, or both-
i. it represents that— it has determined that no other entity that the subrecipienfs application
proposes may or will receive award funds (whether through a subaward ("subgrant"),
procurement contract, or subcontract under a procurement contract) either requires or has
required internal confidentiality agreements or statements from employees or contractors
that currently prohibit or otherwise currently restrict (or purport to prohibit or restrict)
employees or contractors from reporting waste, fraud, or abuse as described above; and
ii. it has made appropriate inquiry, or otherwise has an adequate factual basis, to support this
representation; and
iii. it certifies that, if it learns or is notified that any subrecipient, contractor, or subcontractor
entity that receives fijnds under this award is or has been requiring its employees or .
contractors to execute agreements or statements that prohibit or otherwise restrict (or purport
to prohibit or restrict), reporting of waste, fraud, or abuse as described above, it will
immediately stop any further obligations of award funds to or by that entity, will provide
prompt written notification to the federal agency making this award, and will resume (or
permit resumption of) such obligations only if expressly authorized to do so by that agency.

Compliance with 41 U.S.C. 4712 (including prohibitions on reprisal; notice to
employees)

The subrecipient at any tier must comply with, and is subject to, all applicable provisions of
41 U.S.C. 4712, including all applicable provisions that prohibit, under specified
circumstances, discrimination against an employee as reprisal for the employee's disclosure
of information related to gross mismanagement of a federal grant, a gross waste of federal
funds, an abuse of authority relating to a federal grant, a substantial and specific danger to
public health or safety, or a violation of law, rule, or regulation related to a federal grant.

The subrecipient also must inform its employees, in writing (and in the predominant native
language of the workforce), of employee rights and remedies under 41 U.S.C. 4712.

Should a question arise as to the applicability of the provisions of 41 U.S.C. 4712 to this
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EXHIBIT A

award, the recipient is to contact the DOJ awarding agency (OJP or OVW, as appropriate)
for guidance.

26 Encouragement of policies to ban text messaging while driving

Pursuant to Executive Order 13513, "Federal Leadership on Reducing Text Messaging
While Driving," 74 Fed. Reg. 51225 (October 1, 2009), DOJ encourages subrecipients
("subgrantees") to adopt and enforce policies banning employees from text messaging while
driving any vehicle during the course of performing work ftinded by this award, and to
establish workplace safety policies and conduct education, awareness, and other outreach to
decrease crashes caused by distracted drivers.

27 Access to records

The subrecipient (subgrantees) at any tier, must authorize the Office for Victims of Crime
(OVC) and/or the Office of the Chief Financial Officer (OCFO), the New Hampshire
Department of Justice and its representatives, access to and the right to examine all records,
books, paper or documents related to the VOCA grant.

28 VOCA Requirements .

Subrecipients assure they will comply with the conditions of the Victims of Crime Act

(VOCA) of 1984, sections 1404(a)(2), and 1404(b)(1) and (2), 34 U.S.C. 20103(a)(2) and
(b)(1) and (2) (and the applicable program guidelines and regulations), as required.

Specifically, the subrecipient certifies that funds under this award will: (a) be awarded

to eligible victim assistance organizations, 34 U.S.C. 20103(a)(2);

b) not be used to supplant State and local public funds that would otherwise be available for
crime victim assistance, 34 U.S.C. 20103(a)(2); c) and be allocated in accordance with
program guidelines or regulations implementing 34 U.S.C. 20103(a)(2)(A) and 34 U.S.C.
20103(a)(2)(B) to, at a minimum, assist victims in the following categories: sexual assault,
child abuse, domestic violence, and underserved victims of violent crimes as identified by
the State.

29
The subrecipient agrees to submit quarterly performance reports on the performance
metrics identified by OVC, and in the manner required by OVC.

This information on the activities supported by the award funding will assist in assessing the
effects that VOCA Victim Assistance funds have had on services to crime victims within the

jurisdiction.

30 Employment eligibility verification for hiring under the award

1. 1 liw V^OilU (ill)' Ul uiljr ilV/1^ lllUOl

A. Ensure that, as part of the hiring process for any position within the United States that is
or will be funded (in whole or in part) with award funds, the any subrecipient properly
verifies the employment eligibility of the individual who is being hired, consistent with the
provisions of 8 U.S.C. 1324a(a)(l).

B. Notify all persons associated with any subrecipient who are or will be involved in
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EXHIBIT A

activities under this award of both-

1. this award requirement for verification of employment eligibility, and
2. the associated provisions in 8 U.S.C. I324a(a)(l) and (2) that, generally speaking,
make it unlawful, in the United States, to hire (or recruit for employment) certain aliens.

C. Provide training (to the extent necessary) to those persons required by this condition
to be notified of the award requirement for employment eligibility verification
and ofthe associated provisionsof 8 U.S.C. 1324a(a)(l).

D. As part of the recordkeeping for the award (including pursuant to the Part

200 Uniform Requirements), maintain records of all employment eligibility
verifications pertinent to compliance with this award condition in accordance

with Form 1 -9 record retention requirements, as well as records of all pertinent

notifications and trainings.

2. Monitoring
The recipient's monitoring responsibilities include monitoring of subrecipient compliance
with this condition.

3. Allowable costs

To the extent that such costs are not reimbursed under any other federal program, award
funds may be obligated for the reasonable, necessary, and allocable costs (if any) of actions
designed to ensure compliance with this condition.

4. Rules of construction

A. Staff involved in hiring process
For purposes of this condition, persons "who are or will be involved in activities under this
award" specifically includes (without limitation) any and all subrecipient officials or other
staff who are or will be involved in the hiring process with respect to a position that is or
will be funded (in whole or in part) with award funds.

B. Employment eligibility confirmation with E-verify
For purpose of satisfying the requirement of this condition regarding verification of
employment eligibility, any subrecipient may choose to participate in, and use, E-Verify
(www.e-verify.gov), provided an appropriate person authorized to act on behalf of the
subrecipient uses E-Verify (and follows the proper E-Verify procedures, including in the
event of a "Tentative Nonconfirmation" or a "Final Nonconfirmation") to confirm
employment eligibility for each hiring for a position in the United States that is or will be
funded (in whole or in part) with award funds.

C. "United States" specifically includes the District of Columbia, Puerto Rico, Guam, the
Virgin Islands of the United States, and the Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Islands.
D. Nothing in this condition shall be understood to authorize or require any subrecipient at
any tier, or any person or other entity, to violate any federal law, including any applicable
civil rights or nondiscrimination law.

E. Nothing in this condition, including in paragraph 4.B., shall be understood to relieve any
subrecipient at any tier, or any person or other entity, of any obligation otherwise imposed
by law, including 8 U.S.C. 1324a(a)(l) and (2).
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Questions about E-Verify should be directed to DHS. For more information about E-Verify
visit the E-Verify website (https://www.e-verify.gov/) or email E-Verify at
E-Verify@dhs.gov. E-Verify employer agents can email E-Verify at
E-VerifyEmployerAgent@dhs.gov.

Questions about the meaning or scope of this condition should be directed to OJP, before
award acceptance.

Unreasonable restrictions on competition under the award; association with federal
government.

SCOPE. A. This condition applies with respect to any procurement of property or services thj
is funded (in whole or in part) by this award, whether by any subrecipient at any tier, and
regardless of the dollar amount of the purchase or acquisition, the method of procurement, or
the nature of any legal instrument used. The provisions of this condition must be among
those included in any subaward (at any tier). The subrecipient (at any tier), agent,
otherwise - in undertaking any work, project, or activity for or on behalf of (or in providing
goods or services to or on behalf of) the federal government, and includes any applicant for
such employment or engagement, and any person or entity committed by legal instrument to
undertake any such work, project, or activity (or to provide such goods or services) in future.

B. Nothing in this condition shall be understood to authorize or require any subrecipient at
any tier, or any person or other entity, to violate any federal law, including any applicable
civil rights or nondiscrimination law.

1. No discrimination, in procurement transactions, against associates of the federal
government

Consistent with the (DOJ) Part 200 Uniform Requirements -- including as set out at 2
C.F.R. 200.300 (requiring awards to be "manage[d] and administer[ed] in a manner so as to
ensure that Federal funding is expended and associated programs are implemented in full
accordance with U.S. statutory and public policy requirements") and 200.319(a) (generally
requiring "[a]II procurement transactions [to] be conducted in a manner providing full and
open competition" and forbidding practices "restrictive of competition," such as "[pjlacing
unreasonable requirements on firms in order for them to qualify to do business" and taking
"[a)ny arbitrary action in the procurement process") -- no subrecipient, at any tier may (in
any procurement transaction) discriminate against any person or entity on the basis of such
person or entity's status as an "associate of the federal government" (or on the basis of such
person or entity's status as a parent, affiliate, or subsidiary of such an associate), except as
expressly set out in 2 C.F.R. 200.319(a) or as specifically authorized by USDOJ.

2. Monitoring
The recipient's monitoring responsibilities include monitoring of subrecipient compliance
with this condition.

3. Allowable costs

To the extent that such costs are not reimbursed under any other federal program, award
funds may be obligated for the reasonable, necessary, and allocable costs (if any) of actions
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designed to ensure compliance with this condition.

4. Rules of construction

C. The term "associate of the federal government" means any person or entity engaged or
employed (in the past or at present) by or on behalf of the federal government - as an
employee, contractor or subcontractor (at any tier), grant

Requirements pertaining to prohibited conduct related to trafficking in persons
(including reporting requirements and OJP authority to terminate award)

Any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements
(including requirements to report allegations) pertaining to prohibited conduct related to the
trafficking of persons, whether on the part of subrecipients ("subgrantees"), or individuals
defined (for purposes of this condition) as "employees" of any subrecipient.
The details of the subrecipient's obligations related to prohibited conduct related to
trafficking in persons are posted on the OJP web site at
https://ojp.gov/funding/Explore/ProhibitedConduct-Trafficking.htm (Award condition:
Prohibited conduct by subrecipients related to trafficking in persons (including reporting
requirements and OJP authority to terminate Ward)), and are incorporated by reference here.

33 Determination of suitability to interact with participating minors

SCOPE. This condition applies to this award if it is indicated — in the application for the
award (as approved by DOJ)(or in the application for any subaward, at any tier), the DOJ
funding announcement (solicitation), or an associated federal statute — that a purpose of
some or all of the activities to be carried out under the award (whether by a subrecipient at
any tier) is to benefit a set of individuals under 18 years of age.

Any subrecipient at any tier, must make determinations of suitability before certain
individuals may interact with participating minors. This requirement applies regardless of an
individual's employment status.

The details of this requirement are posted on the OJP web site at
https://ojp.gOv/funding/Explore/l nteract-Minors.htm (Award condition: Determination of
suitability required, in advance, for certain individuals who may interact with participating
minors), and are incorporated by reference here.

34 Publications

Any publications (written, visual or sound), whether published through Federal grant funds
or matching funds, shall contain the following statements: "This project was supported by
(enter the federal grant # here) awarded by the Office for Victims of Crime, Office of Justice
Programs, U.S. Department of Justice. Points of view in this document are those of the
author and do not necessarily represent the official position or policies of the U.S.
Department of Justice."

35 Requirement on use of volunteers ^
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The Subrecipient must utilize volunteers to assist the program unless extenuating
circumstances justify the exclusion of volunteers, and a volunteer waiver is obtained from
the DOJ. This requirement can not be waived without a written request from the subrecipient
to DOJ and a written volunteer waiver approval from DOJ.

The Subrecipient agrees to assist victims in applying for Victims Compensation
benefits.

Such assistance includes: identifying eligible victims; making reasonable efforts to notify
eligible victims of the availability of compensation; making reasonable efforts to explain the
program to victims; offering to assist victims with the application process when it is
reasonable to do so.

37 The Subrecipient understands that VOCA non-allowable personnel activities include:

general administration, prevention, active investigation and prosecution of criminal
activities, research and studies, lobbying, capital expenses, compensation for victims of
crime and fundraising.

38

39

The Subrecipient agrees that all services will be provided at no charge to victims unless
a program income waiver is obtained from the DOJ.

If permission to generate program income is granted, the Subrecipient agrees that there must
be a sliding scale that starts at zero, and that all program income will be totally expended on
grant allowable activities by the end of the funding cycle.

Equipment purchased with VOCA funds shall be listed by the Subrecipient on the
agency inventory.

The inventory must include the item description, serial number, cost, percentage of federal
VOCA f\mds, and location.

The Subrecipient agrees that if a financial audit of the agency is performed, whether it
40 be an audit under 2 CFR or not, the Subrecipient agrees to provide a copy of the audit

and any associated management letters to the DOJ, Grants Management Unit.

The Single Audit report must be submitted to the Grants Management Unit within 9 months
affer the subrecipient's year-end or one month after the issuance of the audit, whichever is
sooner.

The Subrecipient, if a non-profit organization, agrees to make its financial statements
41 available online (either on the subrecipient's website, or the DOJ's, or another publicly

available website).

Organizations that have Federal 501 (c) 3 tax status are considered in compliance with this
requirement, with no further action needed, to the extent that such organization files IRS
Form 990 or similar tax document (e.g., 990-EZ), as several sources already provide
searchable online databases of such financial statements.
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-SCOPE OF SERVICES-

1. The Subrecipient shall receive a subgrant from the New Hampshire Department of Justice

as the State Agency (DOJ) for expenses incurred and services provided for forensic child

advocacy interviews and direct victim services provided by the subrecipient including but

not limited to expenses for personnel and benefits.

2. The Subrecipient shall be reimbursed by the DOJ based on budgeted expenditures
described in EXHIBIT C. The Subrecipient shall submit incurred expenses for
reimbursement on the state approved expenditure reporting form as provided. Expenditure

reports shall be submitted on a quarterly basis, within fifteen (15) days following the end
of the current quarterly activities. Expenditure reports submitted later than thirty (30) days
following the end of the quarter will be considered late and out of compliance. For

example, with an award that begins on January 1, thefirst quarterly report is due on April
15'^ or 15 days after the close of the first quarter ending on March 31.

3. Subrecipient is required to maintain supporting documentation for all grant expenses both
state funds and match if provided and to produce those documents upon request of this
office or any other state or federal audit authority. Grant project supporting documentation
shall be-maintained for at least seven (7) years after the close of the Federal Grant.

4. Subrecipient shall be subject to periodic desk audits and program reviews by DOJ. Such
desk audits and program reviews shall be scheduled with Subrecipient and every attempt

shall be made by Subrecipient to accommodate the schedule.

5. All correspondence and submittals shall be directed to:
NH Department of Justice

Grants Management Unit

1 Granite Place South

Concord, NH 03301

603-271-8473 or sarah.e.sciuto@doj.nh.gov

Subrecipient initial!
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- PAYMENT TERMS-

1. The Subrecipient shall receive reimbursement in exchange for approved expenditure

reports as described in EXHIBIT B.

2. The Subrecipient shall be reimbursed within thirty (30) days following the DOJ's
approval of expenditures. Said payment shall be made to the Subrecipient's account

receivables address per the Financial System of the State of New Hampshire.

3. The State's obligation to compensate the Subrecipient under this Agreement shall not
exceed the price limitation set forth in form G-1 section 1.8.

3a. The Subrecipient shall be awarded an amount not to exceed $119,000 of

the total Grant Limitation from Governor and Council approval or 07/01/2024,

whichever is later, to 06/30/2025, with approved expenditure reports. This shall

be contingent on continued federal funding and program performance.

3b. With sufficient reason and under limited circumstances, the Subrecipient

may apply for an extension of the grant period for up to the end of the federal
grant end date, not after. The Subrecipient must submit the request in writing.

No extension is granted until approval is received by DOJ in writing.

Subrecipient Initials
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-EEOP REPORTING, CIVIL RIGHTS COMPLIANCE AND STANDARD ASSURANCES-

I, Kimberly Preston [responsible official], certify that

Child Advocacy Center of Coos County, Inc [Suhrecipient] has completed the EEO reporting
tool certification within the last two years at:
https://oip.gov/about/ocr/faq eeop.htm on

4/18/2024 [date]

It is understood that subrecipients which are exempt from filing the EEOP Utilization Report
including non-profits and subrecipients with less than 50 employees must file a declaration
claiming exemption at least once every two years with the Office for Justice Programs; Office of
Civil Rights at the above web address.

EEOP Training Requirements for Subrecipients

Kimberly Preston [official that completed training] has completed

the EEOP training at https://oip.gov/about/ocr/ocr-training-videos/video-ocr-training.htm on:

4/18/2024 [date]. The EEOP training must be completed at least once every
two years.

DOJ Discrimination Complaint Process

If individuals believe they may have been discriminated against by the NH Department of Justice
or by an organization that receives federal funding from the NH Department of Justice based on
their race, color, national origin, religion, sex, disability, age, sexual orientation or gender
identity should print and complete a complaint form that can be found at: Civil Rights I Grants
Management Unit I NH Department of Justice

Subrecipient Discrimination Complaint Process

I ftirther certify that: The Subrecipient will comply with applicable federal civil rights laws that
prohibit discrimination in employment and in the delivery of services and has a policy or written
procedure in place for accepting discrimination based complaints from employees and program
beneficiaries and that policy/procedure must be made publicly available to program beneficiaries
or prospective beneficiaries.
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Certified Standard Assurances

On behalf of the Subrecipient, and in support of this application for a grant or cooperative
agreement, I certify under penalty of perjury to the U.S. Department of Justice ("Department"),
that all of the following are true and correct:

(1)1 have the authority to make the following representations on behalf of myself and the
Subrecipient. I understand that these representations will be relied upon as material in any
Department decision to make an award to the Subrecipient based on its application.

(2) I certify that the Subrecipient has the legal authority to apply for the federal assistance sought
by the application, and that it has the institutional, managerial, and financial capability (including
funds sufficient to pay any required non-federal share of project costs) to plan, manage, and
complete the project described in the application properly.

(3) I assure that, throughout the period of performance for the award (if any) made by the
Department based on the application—

a. the Subrecipient will comply with all award requirements and all federal statutes and
regulations applicable to the award;
b. the Subrecipient will require all subrecipients to comply with all applicable award
requirements and all applicable federal statutes and regulations; and
c. the Subrecipient will maintain safeguards to address and prevent any organizational
conflict of interest, and also to prohibit employees from using their positions in any
manner that poses, or appears to pose, a personal or financial conflict of interest.

(4) The Subrecipient understands that the federal statutes and regulations applicable to the award
(if any) made by the Department based on the application specifically include statutes and
regulations pertaining to civil rights and nondiscrimination, and, in addition—

a. the Subrecipient understands that the applicable statutes pertaining to civil rights will
include section 601 of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. § 2000d); section 504 of
the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 U.S.C. § 794); section 901 of the Education
Amendments of 1972 (20 U.S.C. § 1681); and section 303 of the Age Discrimination Act
of 1975 (42 U.S.C. §6102);
b. the Subrecipient understands that the applicable statutes pertaining to
nondiscrimination may include section 809(c) of Title I of the Omnibus Crime Control
and.Safe Streets Act of 1968 (34 U.S.C. § 10228(c)); section 1407(e) of the Victims of
Crime Act of 1984 (34 U.S.C. § 20110(e)); section 299A(b) of the Juvenile Justice and
Delinquency Prevention Act of 2002 (34 U.S.C. § 11182(b)); and that the grant condition
set out at section 40002(b)(13) of the Violence Against Women Act (34 U.S.C. §
12291(b)(13)), which will apply to all awards made by the Office on Violence Against
Women, also may apply to an award made otherwise;
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c. the Subrecipient understands that it must require any pass-through subrecipienl to
comply with all such applicable statutes (and associated regulations); and

d. on behalf of the Subrecipient, I make the specific assurances set out in 28 C.F.R. §§
42.105 and 42.204.

(5) The Subrecipient also understands that (in addition to any applicable program-specific
regulations and to applicable federal regulations that pertain to civil rights and
nondiscrimination) the federal regulations applicable to the award (if any) made by the
Department based on the application may include, but are not limited to, 2 C.F.R. Part 2800 (the
DOJ "Part 200 Uniform Requirements") and 28 C.F.R. Parts 22 (confidentiality - research and
statistical information), 23 (criminal intelligence systems), 38 (regarding faith-based or religious
organizations participating in federal financial assistance programs), and 46 (human subjects
protection).

(6) I assure that the Subrecipient will assist the Department as necessary (and will require
subrecipients and contractors to assist as necessary) with the Department's compliance with
section 106 of the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (54 U.S.C. § 306108), the
Archeological and Historical Preservation Act of 1974 (54 U.S.C. §§ 312501-312508), and the
National Environmental Policy Act of 1969 (42 U.S.C. §§ 4321-4335), and 28 C.F.R. Parts 61
(NEPA) and 63 (floodplains and wetlands).

(7) I assure that the Subrecipient will give the Department and the Government Accountability
Office, through any authorized representative, access to, and opportunity to examine, all paper or
electronic records related to the award (if any) made by the Department based on the application.

(8) If this application is for an award from the National Institute of Justice or the Bureau of
Justice Statistics pursuant to which award funds may be made available (whether by the award
directly or by any subaward at any tier) to an institution of higher education (as defined at 34
U.S.C. § 10251(a)(17)), I assure that, if any award funds actually are made available to such an
institution, the Subrecipient will require that, throughout the period of performance—

a. each such institution comply with any requirements that are imposed on it by the First
Amendment to the Constitution of the United States; and
b. subject to par. a, each such institution comply with its own representations, if any,
concerning academic freedom, fi-eedom of inquiry and debate, research independence,
and research integrity, at the institution, that are included in promotional materials, in
official statements, in formal policies, in applications for grants (including this award
application), for accreditation, or for licensing, or in submissions relating to such grants,
accreditation, or licensing, or that otherwise are made or disseminated to students, to
faculty, or to the general public.

(9) I assure that, if the Subrecipient is a governmental entity, with respect to the award (if any)
made by the Department based on the application—
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a. it will comply with the requirements of the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real
Property Acquisitions Act of 1970 (42 U.S.C §§ 4601-4655), which govern the treatment
of persons displaced as a result of federal and federally-assisted programs; and
b. it will comply with requirements of 5 U.S.C. §§ 1501-1508 and 7324-7328, which
limit certain political activities of State or local government employees whose principal
employment is in connection with an activity financed in whole or in part by federal
assistance.

(10) If the Subrecipient applies for and receives an award from the Office of Community
Oriented Policing Services (COPS Office), I assure that as required by 34 U.S.C. § 10382(c)(l 1),
it will, to the extent practicable and consistent with applicable law-including, but not limited to,
the Indian Self-Determination and Education Assistance Act-seek, recruit, and hire qualified .
members of racial and ethnic minority groups and qualified women in order to further effective
law enforcement by increasing their ranks within the sworn positions, as provided under 34
U.S.C. § I0382(c)(U).

(11) If the Subrecipient applies for and receives a DOJ award under the STOP School Violence
Act program, I assure as required by 34 U.S.C. § 10552(a)(3), that it will maintain and report
such data" records, and information (programmatic and financial) as DOJ may reasonably
require.

I acknowledge that a materially false, fictitious, or fraudulent statement (or concealment or
omission of a material fact) in this certification, or in the application that it supports, may be the
subject of criminal prosecution (including under 18 U.S.C. §§ 1001 and/or 1621, and/or 34
U.S.C! §§ 10271-10273), and also may subject me and the Subrecipient to civil penalties and
administrative remedies for false claims or otherwise (including under 31 U.S.C. §§ 3729-3730
and 3801-3812). I also acknowledge that the Department's awards, including certifications
provided in connection with such awards, are subject to review by the Department, including by
its Office of the Inspector General.

Kimberiy A Preston Executive Director

' V^Jame of AuthorizecT Stoor Title of Authorized Signor

Signature ' Date
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EXHIBIT E

-NON-SUPPLANTING CERTIFICATION -

Supplanting defined

Federal funds must be used to supplement existing funds for program activities and must not

replace those funds that have been appropriated for the same purpose. Supplanting shall be the
subject of application review, as well as pre-award review, post-award monitoring, and audit. If
there is a potential presence of supplanting, the Subrecipient or grantee will be required to supply
documentation demonstrating that the reduction in non-Federal resources occurred for reasons

other than the receipt or expected receipt of Federal funds. For certain programs, a written
certification may be requested by the awarding agency or recipient agency stating that Federal
funds will not be used to supplant State or local funds. See the OJP Financial Guide (Part II,
Chapter 3)
http://www.oiD.usdoi.gov/rinancialguide/Dart2/Dart2chap3.htm.

Supplanting and iob retention

A recipient or subrecipient may use federal funds to retain jobs that, without the use of the
federal money, would be lost. If the grantee is planning on using federal funds to retain jobs, it
must be able to substantiate that, without the funds, the jobs would be lost. Substantiation can be,

but is not limited to, one of the following forms: an official memorandum, official minutes of a
county or municipal board meeting or any documentation, that is usual and customarily produced
when making determinations about employment. The documentation must describe the
terminated positions and that the termination is because of lack of the availability of State or
local funds.

Child Advocacy Center of Coos County, Inc (Subrecipient) certifies that any funds awarded

through this federal award shall be used to supplement existing funds for program activities

and will not replace (supplant) nonfederal funds that have been appropriated for the purposes

and goals of the grant.

Child Advocacy Center of Coos County, Inc (Subrecipient) understands that supplanting

violations may result in a range of penalties, including but not limited to suspension of future

funds under this program, suspension or debarment from federal grants, recoupment of monies

provided under this grant, and civil and/or criminal penalties.

Printed Nam^d Title of Authorized SfgHor: Kimbeiiy A Preston. Executive Director

Signatu^e^*^iL<JLtZ3L./ Ol
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EXHIBIT F

NEW HAMPSHIRE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

CERTIFICATIONS REGARDING LOBBYING; DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION AND
OTHER RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS; AND DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE

REQUIREMENTS

Subrecipients should refer to the regulations cited below to determine the certification to which
they are required to attest. Subrecipients should also review the instructions for certification
included in the regulations before completing this form. The certifications shall be treated as a
material representation of fact upon which reliance will be placed when the U.S. Department of
Justice ("Department") determines to award the covered transaction, grant, or cooperative
agreement.

1. LOBBYING

As required by 31 U.S.C. § 1352, as implemented by 28 C.F.R. Part 69, the Subrecipient certifies
and assures (to the extent applicable) the following:
(a) No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the
Subrecipient, to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of
any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a
Member of Congress in connection with the making of any Federal grant, the entering into of
any cooperative agreement, or the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification
of any Federal grant or cooperative agreement;

(b) If the Subrecipient's request for Federal funds is in excess of $100,000, and any fimds other
than Federal appropriated flinds have been paid or will be paid to any person for influencing or
attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a member of Congress, an officer
or employee of Congress, or an employee of a member of Congress in connection with this
Federal grant or cooperative agreement, the Subrecipient shall complete and submit Standard
Form - LLL, "Disclosure of Lobbying Activities" in accordance with its (and any DOJ awarding
agency's) instructions; and

(c) The Subrecipient shall require that the language of this certification be included in the award
documents for all subgrants and procurement contracts (and their subcontracts) funded with
Federal award funds and shall ensure that any certifications or lobbying disclosures required of
recipients of such subgrants and procurement contracts (or their subcontractors) are made and
filed in accordance with 31 U.S.C. § 1352.

2. DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, AND OTHER RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS

24°^ Subrecipient Initials
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EXHIBIT F

A. Pursuant to Department regulations on nonprocurement debarment and suspension
implemented at 2 C.F.R. Part 2867, and to other related requirements, the Subrecipient certifies,
with respect to prospective participants in a primary tier "covered transaction," as defined at 2
C.F.R. § 2867.20(a), that neither it nor any of its principals—
(a) is presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, sentenced to a
denial of Federal benefits by a State or Federal court, or voluntarily excluded from covered
transactions by any Federal department or agency;

(b) has within a three-year period preceding this application been convicted of a felony criminal
violation under any Federal law, or been convicted or had a civil judgment rendered against it for
commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or
performing a public (Federal, State, tribal, or local) transaction or private agreement or
transaction;

violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes or commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery,
bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making false statements, tax evasion or receiving
stolen property, making false claims, or obstruction of justice, or commission of any offense
indicating a lack of business integrity or business honesty that seriously and directly affects its
(or its principals') present responsibility;

(c) is presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental entity
(Federal, State, tribal, or local) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in paragraph
(b) of this certification; and/or

(d) has within a three-year period preceding this application had one or more public transactions
(Federal, State, tribal, or local) terminated for cause or default.

B. Where the Subrecipient is unable to certify to any of the statements in this certification, it
shall attach an explanation to this application. Where the Subrecipient or any of its principals
was convicted, within a three-year period preceding this application, of a felony criminal
violation under any Federal law, the Subrecipient also must disclose such felony criminal
conviction in writing to the Department (for OJP Subrecipients, to OJP at
Ojpcompliancereporting@usdoj.gov; for OVW Subrecipients, to OVW at
OVW.GFMD@usdoj.gov; or for COPS Subrecipients, to COPS at AskCOPSRC@usdoj.gov),
unless such disclosure has already been made.

3. FEDERAL TAXES

A. If the Subrecipient is a corporation, it certifies either that (1) the corporation has no unpaid
Federal tax liability that has been assessed, for which all judicial and administrative

remedies have been exhausted or have lapsed, that is not being paid in a timely manner
pursuant to an agreement with the authority responsible for collecting the tax liability, or
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EXHIBIT F

(2) the corporation has provided written notice of such an unpaid tax liability (or liabilities) to
the Department (for OJP

Subrecipients, to OJP at Ojpcompliancereporting@usdoj.gov; for OVW Subrecipients, to OVW
at OVAV.GFMD@usdoj.gov; or for COPS Subrecipients, to COPS at AskCOPSRC@usdoj.gov).

B. Where the Subrecipient is unable to certify to any of the statements in this certification, it
shall attach an explanation to this application.

4. DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE (GRANTEES OTHER THAN INDIVIDUALS)

As required by the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988, as implemented at 28 C.F.R. Part 83,
Subpart F, for grantees, as defined at 28 C.F.R. §§ 83.620 and 83.650:
A. The Subrecipient certifies and assures that it will, or will continue to, provide a drug-free
workplace by—

(a) Publishing a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, distribution,
dispensing, possession, or use of a controlled substance is prohibited in its workplace and
specifying the actions that will be taken against employees for violation of such prohibition;

(b) Establishing an on-going drug-free awareness program to inform employees about—

(1) The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace;

(2) The Subrecipient's policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace;

(3) Any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and employee assistance programs; and

(4) The penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations occurring in the
workplace;

(c) Making it a requirement that each employee to be engaged in the performance of the award
be given a copy of the statement required by paragraph (a);

(d) Notifying the employee in the statement required by paragraph (a) that, as a condition of
employment under the award, the employee will —

(1) Abide by the terms of the statement; and

(2) Notify the employer in writing of the employee's conviction for a violation of a criminal drug
statute occuifing in the workplace no later than five calendar days after such conviction;
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EXHIBIT F

(e) Notifying the Department, in writing, within 10 calendar days affer receiving notice under
subparagraph (d)(2) from an employee or otherwise receiving actual notice of such conviction.
Employers of convicted employees'must provide notice, including position title of any such
convicted employee to the Department, as follows:

For COPS award recipients - COPS Office, 145 N Street, NE, Washington, DC, 20530;
For OJP and OVW award recipients - U.S. Department of Justice, Office of Justice Programs,
ATTN: Control Desk, 810 7th Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20531.

Notice shall include the identification number(s) of each affected award;
(f) Taking one of the following actions, within 30 calendar days of receiving notice under
subparagraph (d)(2), with respect to any employee who is so convicted:

(1) Taking appropriate personnel action against such an employee, up to and including
termination, consistent with the requirements of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended; or

(2) Requiring such employee to participate satisfactorily in a drug abuse assistance or
rehabilitation program approved for such purposes by a Federal, State, or local health, law
enforcement, or other appropriate agency; and

(g)Making a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-free workplace through
implementation of paragraphs (a), (b), (c), (d), (e), and (f)-

If you are unable to sign this certification, you must attach an explanation to this
certification.

Kimberly A Preston Executive Director

Nime of Authoa

Signatur

Title of Authorized Signor

4/18/2024

Date

Child Advocacy Center of Coos County, Inc
278 Main Street Lancaster, NH 03584

Name and Address of Agency

o' 30 Subrecipient Initiaf
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EXHIBIT G

Certification Regarding the Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act
(FFATA) Compliance

The Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act (FFATA) requires
Subrecipients of individual Federal grants equal to or greater than $30,000 and awarded on
or after October 1, 2010, to report on data related to executive compensation and associated
first-tier sub-grants of $30,000 or more. If the initial award is below $30,000 but subsequent
grant modifications result in a total award equal to or over $30,000, the award is subject to the
FFATA reporting requirements, as of the date of the award.

In accordance with 2 CFR Part 170 {Reporting Subaward and Executive Compensation
Information), DOJ must report the following information for any grant award subject to the
FFATA reporting requirements:

1) Name of entity
2) Amount of award
,3) Funding agency
4) NAICS code for contracts / CFDA program number for grants
5) Program source ' ,
6) Award title descriptive of the purpose of the funding action
7) Location of the entity
8) Principle place of performance
9) Unique identifier of the entity (SAM #)
10) Total compensation and names of the top five executives if:

a. More than 80% of annual gross revenues are from the Federal government,
and those revenues are greater than $25M annually and

b. Compensation information is not already available through reporting to the SEC.

Subrecipients must submit FFATA required data by the end of the month, plus 30 days, in
which the award or award amendment is made.

The Subrecipient identified in Section 1.3 of the Grant Agreement agrees to comply with the
provisions of the Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act, Public Law 109-282
and Public Law 110-252, and 2 ,CFR Part 170 {Reporting Subaward and Executive
Compensation Information), and further agrees to have one of the Subrecipient's
representative(s), as identified in Sections 1.11 of the Grant Agreement execute the following
Certification:

The below named Subrecipient agrees to provide needed information as outlined above to
DOJ and to comply with all applicable provisions of the Federal Financial Accountability
and Transparency Act.

Subrecipient Initial^
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EXHIBIT G

Certification

Executive Director
Kimberty A Preston

e of AuthonzeN

Signature

igno/ j Title of Authorized Signor

Ojj^ . 4/18/2024
Date

As the Subrecipient identified in Section 1.3 of the Grant Agreement, I certify that the
responses to the below listed questions are true and accurate.

1. The Unique Entity ID (SAM) number for your entity is: SUKKMH431VK9

2. In your business or organization's preceding completed fiscal year, did your business or
organization receive (1) 80 percent or more of your annual gross revenue in U.S. federal
contracts, subcontracts, loans, grants, sub-grants, and/or cooperative agreements; and (2)
$25,000,000 or more in annual gross revenues from U.S. federal contracts, subcontracts, loans,
grants, subgraps, and/or cooperative agreements?

_N0 YES

If the answer to #2 above is NO, stop
here

If the answer to #2 above Is YES, please answer the
following:

3. Does the public have access to information about the compensation of the executives in your
business or organization through periodic reports filed under section 13(a) or 15(d) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (15 U.S.C.78m(a), 78o(d)) or section 6104 of the Internal
Revenue Code of 1986?

NO YES

If the answer to #3 above is YES, stop

If the answer to #3 above is NO, please answer the
following:

5. The names and compensation of the five most highly compensated officers in
your business or organization are as follows:
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EXHIBIT G

Certification

Name:

Name:

Name:

Name:

Name:

Amount:

Amount:

Amount:

Amount:

Amount:
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State of New Hampshire

Department of State

CERTmCATE

I, David M. Scanlaa Secretaiy of State of the State of New Hampshire, do hereby certify that CHILD ADVOCACY CENTER OF

COOS COUNTY, INC. is a New Hampshire Nonprofit Cotporation registered to transact business in New Han^shire on Febniary

17,2009.1 fiirtber certify that aJt fees and doctiments required by the Secretary of State's office ba\% been received and is in good

standing as far as this office is concerned; and the attached is a true copy of the list of documents on file in this office.

Business ID: 608787

Certificate Nitmber 0006211633

fi

u.

O

1^.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF,

I hereto set my hand and cause to be affixed

the Sea! of the State of New Hampshire,

this 20th day of April A.D. 2023.

Da\id M. Scanlan

Secretary of State



IRS

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Ogden,UT 84201

164341-1*4-1 P4T180 <K)O043027

CHILD ADVOCACY CENTER OF COOS
bs*£i county INC

278MAINST

LANCASTERNH 03584*3039

Notice CP211A

Tax period June 30, 2023 .

Notice date December 4,2023

Employer (D number 30-O532I45

To contact us Phone 877-829-5500

Page 1 of 1

Iniportant Information about your June 30, 2023, Form 990

We approved your Form 8868, Application for Automatic Extension of
Time to File an Exempt Organization Return

We approved the Form 8868 for your
June 30, 2023, fomri 990, Retum of
Organjzatipn'Exempt From Income Tax.

Your new diie date is May 15, 2024..

What you need to do

RIe your June 30,, 2023, Form,990 by May 15,2024. We encourage you to use
electronic filing—the fast^ and easiest way to file.

Visit www.irs:gov/charjtles to learn about approved e:file providers, the types of returns
•you can file electronlully, and whether you're required to file electronicalfy.

Additional information • Vlsitwww.lrs'.gov/cp211a.
• Find tax forms or publicatioris by visiting www.irs.gov/forms or calling

800-TAX-FORM (800-829-3676).
•'Keep this notice for your records.

Iinek -. ....'I^na

I li\;^ . C(m\

fJeU/1 f Mun



278 Main Street

Lancaster, NH 03584

Phone; (603) 788-8201

Fax: (603) 788-8203

Coos Couni^^^

cooscac@gmail.com

Executive Director:

Kimberly Preston

May 8, 2024

Re: CAC-CC Income Tax Completion Extension Status & Letter of Good Standing Delay

To whom It may concern,

In late August of 2023, we received notification from the accounting firm that we have
contracted with, since our organization's inception (in 2009), that they would no longer be
supporting our needs for tax preparation and tri-annual reviews, due to their organizational

restructuring, new non-profit service model and internal capacity.

I  immediately began working to identify a new vendor for this service, but much to my surprise,
I quickly discovered that it would be no easy task. Not only do many of the accounting firms

and LLCs in our region not work with non-profit organizations, but there is an overall shortage

of CPAs for this service in our area. In fact, during my inquiry process, I was told that in the
previous few years (19) CPAs had either died or retired and relocated outside the county. I

finally found someone willing to work with us for our tax preparation needs in October of 2023,
in barely enough time to file an extension with the IRS.

By January, through a confluence of coincidental and unrelated communications, the simple

fact of using a new vendor, and my own limited of the processes previously completed by our

former accounting firm, an acknowledgment of our 2021 annual report submission to the NH
Secretary of State's Office (albeit very delayed), was misconstrued for the 2022 submission, and

as such an extension for our 2022 report was an unfortunate oversight.

After sifting through some confusing communication, and multiple calls with the staff at the NH

Secretary of State's office, having a better understanding of what had occurred, we were

instructed that the only recourse was to complete our 2022 taxes (which are necessary for our
2022 NH SOS report filing), then file our 2022 annual report. In speaking with staff at the NH
SOS's office, they were emphatic that if we filed our report electrically as recommended, we

could then request an efficient review of the report, after which we will be able to generate an
updated letter of good standing.



While I can report as of 5/9/2024, at approximately 4:00pm, our new accountant has informed
me that she anticipates completing our organizational taxes on Monday, May 13^^ 2024. Upon
completion, that information will be used to complete our 2022 annual report with the NH
Secretary of State's office, which I will request be reviewed at the earliest opportunity possible,

so that I may request a current letter of good standing, for submission to the grant
administrators at the NH Department of Justice.

I am also in the process of Identifying a long-term vendor for our tax preparation needs, as our
current vendor is nearing retirement and only took us on as a client, due to the unique
circumstances stated above, and the urgent need created by such.

I have forwarded our organizational tax Information and supporting data to alternate firms, to
engage a new partner as soon as possible, to avoid these issues In the future. I am planning to
consult with the financial team at Granite State Children's Alliance to Implement accounting

software, to continue to increase the accuracy, efficiency and access to our accounting data.

We take our tax and report filing responsibilities very seriously and are doing everything within
our power to move this task across the finish line. We humbly request additional time to
provide an updated letter of good standing, due to circumstances, timelines and the limits of
technology that our outside of our control.

Respectfully,

Executive Director

Child Advocacy Center of Coos County

The Child Advocacy Center is a 501(c) (3) non-profit organization.
The Federal ID number is 30-0532145



278 Main Street

Lancaster, NH 035^
Phone: (603) 788-8201

Fax: (603) 788-8203-1185 <3^

Klmbeiiy Preston

Executive Director

cooscac@grnail.com

Child Advocacy Center of Coos County
Certificate of Authority

I, Brian Seals, hereby certify that I am duty elected President of the Child Advocacy Center of Coos County's

Board of Directors. I hereby certify the following Is a true copy of a vote taken at a meeting of the Board of

Directors, duty called and held on April 20, 2016 at which a quorum of the Board of Directors were present and

voting.

VOTED: That KImberly Preston, Executive Director, Is duly authorized to enter into

contracts or agreements oh t)ehalf of the Child Advocacy Center of Coos

County with'the State of New'Hampshlre and any of its agencies or departments

and Is further authorized to execute any documents which may In her judgement

be desirable or necessary to effect the purpose of this vote.

I, hereby certify that said vote has not been amended or repealed and remains in full force and effect as of the

date of the contract to which this certificate Is attached. I further certify that it is understood that the State of

New Hampshlre will rely on thlis certificate as evidence that the person listed above currently occupies the

position Indicated and that they have full authority to bind the corporation. To the extent that there are any

limits on the authority of any listed Individual to blind the Child Advocacy Center of Coos County in contracts

with the State of New Hampshire, all such limitations are expressly stated herein.

Please Note: This certificate Is valid for up to (30) days, after the date of signature and notarization,

reflected beidw.

Dated:

Attest:

Brian Be^, Preslden/of the Board of Directors, Child Advocacy Center of Coos County

A

\  Thd^oa'binglnjtjwmetU'^afi^cknowledged before me, this day OSloB'koSi V ^ by Brian Beals.

NVme„.NatafV rublic or Justice of the Peace

Commission Expires:

CAROL k FRECHETTE. Notary Public
My Oommlsston Expires December 18,2025



ACORCf CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
DATE (MtrOCWYYV)

01/11/2024

THIS CERTIRCATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIRCATE DOES NOT AFFrRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POUCIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIRCATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(8), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIRCATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT If the certificets holder b an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the pollcy(les) mutt have ADDITIONAL INSURED (mvislons or tie endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, sublet to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder In lieu of such endorsementfs)..

PROOUCCR

E A S Insiffance Services LLC

21 MeadowfarookLme

PC Bo* 7425

GMbfd 'W 03247-7425

Pairtey Kenneafly.

E!)?6.r«v (603)293-2791 (603)293-7188
tatrteyCe5insurance.net

M5URER($)AFF0(amG COVERAGE NAICf

. PhiadelpfBa Insurance Co

DISUREO

ChiM Advocacy Center of Coos County

278 North Main Street

Lancaster NH 03584

otsuRERB: FirstComp 27626

MSURERC:

DtSURERD:

MSmSRE:

DtsURERF:

COVERAGES CERTinCATE NUMBER; 23 REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POUCIES OF INSURANCE USTED BB-OW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POUCY PERIOD

WDICATH). NOTWITHSTANblNG ANY REQUIREMENT. TERM OR CONDmON OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WTTH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTV%ATE MAY BE ISSUQ) OR MAY PSTTAIN. THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS.
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. UMTTS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY RAID CLAIMS.
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CERTIFICATE HOLDER iCANCELlATION

New Hampshite Department of Justice'

1 Granite Place South

Concord NH 03301

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POUCIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE

TW EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF. NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN

ACCORDANCE WITH THE POUCY PROVISIONS.

AUTW^mREPRCSENIATTVE

ACORO 26(2016^3)

e 1988-2016 ACORD CORPORATION. All rtghts reserved.

The ACORD name end logo ere registered marks of ACORD
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ADVISORS
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS' REVIEW REPORT

To the Board of Directors of

Child Advocacy Center:

We have reviewed the accompanying financial statements of Child Advocacy Center (a New

Hampshire nonprofit corporation), which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30,

2022, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then

ended, and the related notes to the financial statements. A review includes primarily applying

analytical procedures to management's financial data and making inquiries of management. A review

is substantially less in scope than an audit, the objective of which is the expression of on opinion

regarding the financial statements as a whole. Accordingly, we do not express such on opinion.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in

accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this

includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation

and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement whether due to

fraud or error.

Accountants' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to conduct the review engagement in accordance with Statements on Standards

for Accounting and Review Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee

of the AlCPA. Those standards require us to perform procedures to obtain limited assurance as a

basis for reporting whether we are aware of any material modifications that should be mode to the

financial statements for them to be in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in

the United States of America. We believe that the results of our procedures provide a reasonable basis

for our conclusion.

We ore required to be independent of Child Advocacy Center and to meet our other ethical

responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements related to our review.

Accountant's Conclusion

Based on our review, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be mode to the

accompanying financial statements in order for them to be in accordance with accounting principles

generally accepted in the United States of America.

May 12, 2023

- 1 -
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CHILD ADVOCACY CENTER OF COOS COUNTY, INC.

Lancaster, New Hampshire

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

JUNE 30, 2022

Exhibit A

ASSETS

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Grants receivable

Investments

Total current assets

Long-term assets

Office equipment and furniture

Less: accumulated depreciation

Total long-term assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current liabilities

Accrued liabilities

Total current liabilities

Total liabilities

Net ossets (Note 2)

Without donor restrictions

With donor restrictions

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

62,783

29,383

40,044

132,210

19,739

(17,566)

2,173

$  134,383

2,185

2,185

2,185

132,198

132,198

$  134,383

See accompanying notes and accountants' review report.
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CHILD ADVOCACY CENTER OF COOS COUNTY, INC.

Lancaster, New Hampshire

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Exhibit B

Revenue and support

Grants and contributions

Fundroising revenue

Interest income

Other income

Net assets released from restrictions

Total revenue and support

Expenses

Total program services

Total general and administrative

Total fundraising

Total expenses

Increase (decrease) in net assets

Net assets, beginning of year

Net assets, end of year

Without Donor

Restriction*;

$  163,949

12,877

305

2,530

With Donor

Restrictions latoJ

$  163,949

12,877

305

2,530

179,661 179,661

152,478 152,478

26,884 26,884

4,813 4,813

184,175 184,175

(4,514) (4,514)

136,712 136,712

$  132,198 $ $  132,198

See accompanying notes and accountants' review report.
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CHILD ADVOCACY CENTER OF COOS COUNTY, INC.

Lancaster, New Hampshire

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Exhibit C

Salaries and wages

Payroll taxes

Staff benefits

Supplies

Depreciation expense

Insurance expense

Professional fees

Travel

Fundroising expenses

Repairs and maintenance

Janitorial expenses

Payroll costs

Dues and subscriptions

Printing and postage

Occupancy expense

Bank fees

Other expenses

Total expenses

Advocacy

Program

$  91,146

7,437

6,619

2,857

2,137

4,887

997

4,252

32,146

General &

4,797

391

348

150

2,895

5,152

5,220

112

257

53

224

3,107

1,692

2,486

Fundraising

Expenses

$

4,813

lotal

95,943

7,828

6,967

3,007

2,895

5,152

5,220

2,249

4,813

5,144

1,050

4,476

3,107

33,838

■ 2,486

$  152,478 $ 26,884 $ 4,813 $ 184,175

See accompanying notes and accountants' review report.
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CHILD ADVOCACY CENTER OF COOS COUNTY, INC. Exhibit D

Lancaster, New Hampshire

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Cash flows from operating activities

Increase (decrease) in net assets $ (4,514)

Add (deduct) charges (credits) to operations not
using (providing) cosh:

Depreciation 2,895

Adjustments to reconcile net assets

to cash provided by operating activities:

(Increase) decrease in grants receivable 6,680

Increase (decrease) in accrued liabilities 876

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities 5,937

Cash flows from investing activities

(Reinvestment) maturity of long-term certificate of deposit 1,847

Interest (earned) on certificate of deposit (230)

Net cosh provided by (used for) investing activities 1,617

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 7,554

Cash and cash equivalents, July 1 55,229

Cash and cash equivalents, June 30 _$__62^78^

Supp/emento/ disclosures of cash flow information

Cash paid during the year for:

Interest $

See accompanying notes and accountants' review report
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CHILD ADVOCACY CENTER OF COOS COUNTY, INC.

Lancaster, New Hampshire

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1 - Nature of Activities and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

NATURE OF ACTIVITIES

Child Advocacy Center of Cods County, Inc. is a New Hampshire not-for-profit

organization established to support child victims of abuse and the non-abusive

caregivers of those children.

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The financial statements of the Organization hove been prepared on the accrual

basis of accounting and, accordingly, reflect all significant receivables, payables,

and other liabilities.

USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles

generally accepted in the United States requires management to moke estimates

and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures.

Accordingly, actual results may differ from those estimates.

BASIS OF PRESENTATION

These financial statements are presented in accordance with Accounting

Standards Codification guidance for not-for-profit organizations. Under this

guidance, the Organization is required to report information regarding its

financial position and activities according to two classes of net assets: net assets

with donor restrictions and net assets without donor restrictions. For the year

ended June 30, 2022, Child Advocacy Center has no net assets with donor

restrictions.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

The Organization considers all short-term investments wifh on original maturity
of three months or less to be cash equivalents. As of June 30, 2022, all the

Organization's cash deposits were fully insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance

Corporation.

-6-



CHILD ADVOCACY CENTER OF COOS COUNTY, INC.

Lancaster, New Hampshire

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1 - Noture of Activities and Summary of Sign/f/cont Accounting Policies (continued)

INVESTMENTS

The Organization holds one automatically renewable certificate of deposit in the

amount of $40,000 for a term of 12 months. The fixed interest rote on this

certificate is 1.000% and matures in May of 2023. Interest earned is added to

principal giving it an annual percentage yield of 1.000%.

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment are carried on the books at cost ond are depreciated

using either straight-line or modified accelerated methods. The useful lives of the

Organization's assets are listed as follows:

Useful Life

Office equipment 5

Office furniture 7

The cost of maintenance and repairs is evaluated and charged to expense as

incurred and appropriate, while renewals and betterments with an initial cost of

$2,500 or more are capitalized.

CONTRIBUTIONS

Child Advocacy Center reports contribution revenue according to Accounting

Standards Codification guidance for accounting for contributions received and

contributions made. In accordance with this guidance, contributions received are

recorded as either restricted or unrestricted depending on the existence and

nature of any donor restrictions.

Contributions, including unconditional promises to give, are recognized as

revenue in the period received. Conditional promises, which depend on the

occurrence of a specified future and uncertain event, are recognized as revenue

when the conditions have been substantially met.

GRANT REVENUE RECOGNITION

Grant revenue is recognized in the period that the funds are expended for the

purpose of the grant. The timing of revenue recognition may differ from when

funds are received, giving rise to grants receivable or deferred revenue.
j
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CHILD ADVOCACY CENTER OF COOS COUNTY, INC.

Lancaster, New Hampshire

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1 - Nature of Activities and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

INCOME TAXES

Child Advocacy Center of Cods County, Inc. is exempt from federal income taxes

under section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. The corporation has no

unrelated business income and, accordingly, no provision for income taxes is

reflected in these financial statements. The tox years ended June 30, 2019, 2020,

2021, and 2022 are still open to audit for federal purposes.

FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

The Organization allocates its expenses based on time spent in program,

management, and fundraising activities, directly allocating expenditures when

identifiable. The costs of program and supporting service activities hove been

summarized on a functional basis in Exhibit C and are further explained in Note

7. Exhibit C is presented as a separate statement in the financial statements and

represents the natural classification detail of expenses by function.

NOTE 2 - Net Assets

Net assets, revenues, gains, and losses ore classified based on the existence or

absence of donor- or grantor-imposed restrictions. Accordingly, net assets and

changes therein are classified and reported as follows:

Net assets without donor restrictions - Net assets available for use in general

operations and not subject to donor (or certain grantor) restrictions.

Net assets with donor restrictions - Net assets subject to donor- (or certain

grantor-) imposed restrictions. The Organization reports contributions restricted

by donors as increases in net assets without donor restrictions if the restrictions

expire (that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is

accomplished) in the reporting period in which the revenue is recognized. All

other donor-restricted contributions ore reported qs increases in net assets with

donor restrictions, depending on the nature of the restrictions. When a restriction

expires, net assets with donor restrictions ore reclassified to net assets without

donor restrictions and reported in the statement of activities as net assets

released from restrictions.

-8-



CHILD ADVOCACY CENTER OF COOS COUNTY, INC.

Lancaster, New Hampshire

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 3 - Rented Facilities

Child Advocacy Center rents office space at 278 Main Street, Lancaster, New

Hampshire, on a month-to month basis at $2,475 per month. Total rent expense

for the year ended June 30, 2022 was $29,700.

NOTE 4 - Going Concern

The Organization is entirely dependent on grant income from federal, state and

local sources to fund its operations. Consequently, any future support currently

remains uncertain. While the Organization believes its funding sources will

remain stable in future periods, and is seeking accreditation in order to be

eligible for additional funding, there is no assurance of permanent continued

funding.

NOTE 5 - Subsequent Events

The Organization has evaluated all subsequent events through May 12, 2023,

the date the financial statements were available to be issued, noting that no

events requiring adjustment to the financial statements or disclosure to the

notes thereto are necessary for the year ended June 30, 2022.

-9-



CHILD ADVOCACY CENTER OF COOS COUNTY, INC.

Lancaster, New Hampshire

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 6 - Liquidity and Availability

Financial assets available for general expenditure, that is, without donor or

other restrictions limiting their use, within one year of the balance sheet date,

comprise the following:

2022

Total assets, at yearend $ 134.383

Less: Non-financial assets, including fixed assets,

net of accumulated depreciation (2,173)

Total financial assets, at yearend 132,210

Less:

Donor-imposed restrictions on cosh making financial

assets unavailable for general expenditure

Financial assets available within one year to

meet cosh needs for general expenditure $ 132,210

The Organization has a goal to maintain financial assets on hand, which consist

of cash and cash equivalents and grants receivable, to meet a month of normal

operating expenses, which averaged $15,348in fiscal year 2022.

NOTE 7 - Functionalized Expenses

The financial statements report certain categories of expenses that are

attributed to a program or supporting function. Therefore, expenses require

allocation on a reasonable basis that is consistently applied. The expenses that

are allocated include salaries and wages, staff development, insurance, and

occupancy, which are reasonably allocated based on time spent on the

program for which the expense was incurred. Other expenses that are allocated

are office expenses and professional fees, as well as many others, and are

allocated on the basis of estimates of time and effort.

-10-



CHILD ADVOCACY CENTER OF COOS COUNTY, INC.

Lancaster, New Hampshire

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 8 - Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures

The Organization reports certain assets at fair value in the financial statements.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset in an orderly

transaction in the principal, or most advantageous, market at the measurement

date under current market conditions regardless of whether that price is

directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique. Inputs used

to determine fair value refer broadly to the assumptions that market

participants would use in pricing the asset, including assumptions about risk.

Inputs may be observable or unobservable. Observable inputs are inputs that

reflect the assumptions market participants would use in pricing the asset

based on market data obtained from sources independent of the organization.

Unobservable inputs that reflect the Organization's own assumptions about the

assumptions market participants would use in pricing the asset based on the

best information available. A three-tier hierarchy categorizes the inputs as

follows:

Level 1 - Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets that

can be accessed at the measurement date.

Level 2 - Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are

observable for the asset, either directly or indirectly. These include quoted

prices for similar assets in active markets, quoted prices for identical or similar

assets in markets that are not active, inputs other than quoted prices that are

observable for the asset, and market-corroborated inputs.

Level 3 - Unobservable inputs for the asset. In these situations, the

Organization develops inputs using the best information available in the

circumstances.
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CHILD ADVOCACY CENTER OF COOS COUNTY, INC.

Lancaster, New Hampshire

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

NOTE 8 - Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures (continued)

In some cases, the inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset might be

categorized within difference levels of the fair value hierarchy. In those coses,

the fair value measurement is categorized in its entirety in the some level of the

fair value hierarchy as the lowest level input that is significant to the entire

measurement. Assessing the significance of a particular input to entire

measurement requires judgement, taking into account factors specific to the

asset. The categorization of on asset within the hierarchy is based upon the

pricing transparency of the asset and does not necessarily correspond to the

assessment of the Organization of the quality, risk, or liquidity profile of the

asset.

All of the Organization's investment assets are classified within Level 1, as they

comprise of one certificate of deposit that is invested in a local banking

institution. The CD is valued by the custodians of the certificate using pricing

models based on credit quality, time to maturity, and stated interest rates.

Promises to give ore also measured at fair value and are also included within

Level 1.
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Child Advocacy Center of Coos County - Board Member Directory

(Last updated: 1/11/2024)

First Name Last Name Board Role

Assigned

Committee Work Address Work Phone Work Email

Brian "

J  'i.'

Beals- . President: /-

becutive;

GoyernaKce

1st Year,..

4th Term

Brooke Grondin Vice President

Executive;

Governance-

3rd Year;

2nd Term

Jiilianne' king J V Director , Goyemance

2nd Year,"

Ist-Ternt ;

Candace Ansaldi Director Finance

2nd Year,

1st Term

■  ̂ .

Natalie Roy • Treasurer-

-J' ..I.!

^ecutive;
'r. •

Finance

3rd Year,^

IstTerm'

Chri^ine Brann Director Finance

2nd Year,

1st Term

Eric. ' Behja'min.v- ' Secretary. "

t

^ecutive;
Governance

list Year,

2rid Term;

Brennan Tyler Director Finance

2nd Year,

1st Term

■y_, ' '•
Kennett Kristen Director Governance

2nd Year,
Ist Term

■

Coos .County Family Health Services

SAU 20

NH DOT .

Northern Human Services-

Response

Groveton High School

Berlin Police Department

NH State Police

LancasterSchoo District



IName Position

/ Preston |Salary - ED $69,992

Jessica Ball Salary-FI/MDT $57,491
Shirley Jensen Salary - FSS $49,920



Kimberly a. Preston Mail:

Stewardship ♦ Attentive ♦ Conscientious ♦ Diligent ♦ Creative

Key skills and qualifications:
♦ Approximately 400+ hours in specialized training on topics related to child victimization (of
various types and configurations), trauma and secondary trauma, working with
multidisciplinary teams for the coordination of child abuse investigations, leadership in the
CAC model, financial management, organizational resilience and sustainability, diversity
equity and inclusion, etc., including specialized training and certification in forensic
interviewing.

♦ Forensic interviewer, certified in the National Children's Advocacy Center's Forensic
Interviewing of Children modality, with additional certificates in Advanced Forensic
Interviewing, Extended Forensic Interviewing, and working with children/clients with
disabilities.

♦ Proficient in Microsoft Office and various online platforms; able to learn new programs and
adapt skills, with ease.

Professional Experience:
♦ Child Advocacy Center of Coos County, Lancaster, NH November 2016 - Present

-  Executive Director/Forensic Interviewer: Responsible for all program administration,
financial and grant management, quality assessment and improvement, community
outreach and education, fiindraising and event coordination, supervisory, and facility
management responsibilities associated with the Child Advocacy Center of Coos County,
which is an independent 501(c)3 nonprofit organization, that provides services to child
victims of crime (and their non-offending caregivers) utilizing the CAC model, and in
compliance with the stringent standards of accreditation for best practices, as determined
by the National Children's Alliance. I am also a forensic interviewer, certified in the
National Children's Advocacy Center's Forensic Interviewing of Children modality, with
additional certificates in Advanced Forensic Interviewing, Extended Forensic
Interviewing, and working with children/clients with disabilities.

♦ Mt Washington Auto Road, Gorham, NH December 2012 - November 2016
'  Event Director: Responsible for organizing and executing all aspects of Mt. Washington

Auto Road's historic, signature event series. Securing and coordinating all logistical
support for events, including: calendar and task management; staff coordination,
delegation and recognition (including direct supervision of department assistant); vendor
procurement and'cost containment; volunteer recruitment, coordination and
compensation; guest/participant relations and communications; post-event quality
improvement assessment with key staff and supporters; assisting partner agencies and
organizations with event related needs. Additional responsibilities include: organization
and stewardship of event department equipment, files and associated inventory; basic
administrative duties (filing, billing, preparing/disseminating department news and
updates, attending bi-weekly staff meetings). Designated Manager on Duty (MOD),
responsible for the executive management of business's daily operation during assigned



periods, maintaining our optimal standard of safety and satisfaction, for all employees
and guests.

♦ Portland Community Health Center, Portland, ME July 2012 — December 2012
-  Executive Assistant. Per Diem: Provide daily support for the chief executive officer of a

federally qualified health center, operated by the City of Portland, Maine. Preparation and
editing of correspondence, communications, presentations and other documentation.
Responsible for the daily organization of the office and files (both paper and electronic),
keeping the CEO's calendar and the scheduling of appointments, conference calls, meets
and events, as needed. Organizing meetings, securing meeting space, preparing materials
and transcribing minutes for weekly operation meetings, bi-weekly staff meetings and
monthly board of directors' meetings. Support health center staff in daily operations of
the facility, including assisting senior management staff on projects and grants, as
needed. Receiving and redirecting telephone communications, greet and assist patients
with basic administrative needs.

♦ TCCAP Restorative Justice Center, Cobs County, NH May 2007 - July 2012
-  Program Coordinator: Provide effective alternative interventions to first-time

misdemeanor level, adult and juvenile offenders of non-violent crimes. Individual and
group interaction with youth, mentoring and monitoring clients and tracking their
progress in our client database. Developing and facilitating educational workshops,
securing viable community service sites, coordinating and supervising community service
activities as needed. Corresponding, communicating and fostering effective and positive
relationships with courts, local law enforcement officials, school administrators and
community partners. Knowledge of Restorative and Juvenile Justice processes, including
court proceedings and writing formal motions to the court. Recruiting volunteers,
making referrals to additional services and various other administrative duties. Securing
donations from community organizations and businesses to support organizational
activities. Represented the organization at annual meetings to advocate for municipal
funding.

♦ North Country Health Consortium, Littleton, NH February 2011 - May 2014
-  Communitv Action Team Coordinator: Coordinate outreach to community groups to ''

increase engagement in substance abuse prevention in the Berlin/Gorham area.
Participate in community meetings, events and trainings as needed. Work with coalition
members to implement and integrate evidence-based environmental prevention strategies.
Offer support, technical assistance and information to collaborating agencies,
organizations, youth groups, parents and other stakeholders. Assist in information,
research, preparation and implementation of a region specific strategic plan in
collaboration with the New Hampshire Bureau of Drug and Alcohol Services and the NH
Center for Excellence.

Education:

♦ College coursework (1.5 years; approximately 15 credits) from Sacred Heart University,
Fairfield, CT. Biology major; emphasis on pre-med. 1998 - 2000.
♦ High school diploma with High Honors, Groveton High School, Groveton, NH. 1998.

Previous Volunteer Organizations:
♦ Family Resource Center, Board of Directors, Fundraising Committee Member

-  BussinessNH Magazine: NH's Non-Profit Business of the Year, 2011
-  Cumulus Media, WPKQ: NH North Country Year of Service Award Recipient, 2012

♦ New Hampshire Juvenile Court Diversion Network, Member
♦ Coos County Coalition, Member



JESSICA BALL

EDUCATION

Southern New Hampshire University

Bachelor's Degree, September 2022

General Studies with Psychology Concentration

White Mountains Community College

Associate's Degree, May 2014

Education Preparation

White Mountains Community College

Special Education Certificate

EXPERIENCE

The Child Advocacy Center of Coos County

Forensic Interviewer/MDTCoordinator

April 2019 - Present

«Forensicaliy interview chiidren and adoiescents

regarding abuse or neglect allegations

^Develop and maintain relationships with the

muitidiscipiinary team, including law

enforcement, child protection, prosecution,

mental health, and medical services

oFacilitate monthly case reviews

^Provide outreach to the community regarding

child abuse awareness and mandated reporting

oMaintain client files, conduct data

entry/generate reports, and other clerical

duties as assigned

Response to Domestic and Sexual Violence

Volunteer

April 2019 - Present

^Provide crisis intervention, support, and

referrals to victims; participate in 24/hour crisis

line

EXPERIENCE Continued

Response to Domestic and Sexual Violence

Direct Service Advocate '

January 2017 - April 2019

oRrovide crisis intervention, court advocacy,

support, and referrals to victims

oProvide support for 24-hour crisis line

regarding domestic and sexual violence

oPartner with the Child Advocacy Center to

support child abuse victims and their non-

offending caregivers

Family Resource Center

Family Support Specialist

February 2014 - March 2016

«Home visiting for child development, health,

and nutrition education

^Assisting families with resources, coordination

of services, and access to community resources

^Community outreach and education

Child and Family Services

Parent Aide

August 2014 - February 2015

^Coordinating supervised visitation for families

affected by abuse and neglect

«Basic parenting and health/safety education

for families
♦

KEY SKILLS

«Excellent rapport-building with chiidren,

families, and colleagues
oStrong interpersonal / communication skills

oA deep passion for working to help improve
the iives of others



Shirley Jensen

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

ISO Home Based Clinician

Northeast Family Sen/ices • Littleton. NH

January 2023 to Present

Reports to the Program Director and serves as the primary therapist and contact for all in-home

clients. As an ISO I utilize evidence-based treatment and trauma informed methodologies and ensure

the effective implementation of all in-home treatment and programming for clients caseload. Referrals

come from DCYF. Communicates with CPSW's. CASA, GAL, Law Enforcement, Court System, and

other community entities that are involved in the case. Assess families/clients via Comp and CANS

assessments. Implement treatment plans, provide supervision for supervised visit, conduct therapy
sessions, submit documentation to be billed to insurances, set up team meetings and other meetings.

Director of Admissions and Marketing
Genesis- Country Village Center • Lancaster, NH

November 2022 to January 2023

Managed the nursing center patient referral Row, admissions process including community sales, referral

management, and admission sigrvin, through post-admission utilizing the Genesis Core Operating

System (Point Click Care). Guided the center sales program which ensured: strong customer, referrer,

and payor satisfaction: appropriate market penetration: positive public image: maximization of center

Quality Mix (Mix) and Average Daily Census (ADC) goals. Reported to the nursing center Nursing Home

Administrator, but also had a dotted line report to relationship to the Regional Manager/Director.

Direct Service Advocate

Response- Coos County Family Health Services - Berlin, NH

November 2021 to November 2022

Provide advocacy services to survivors of child abuse, neglect, domestic violence, assault, and stalking.

Provide trauma informed services to all individuals impacted by sexual and domestic violence. Currently

out posted at the Lancaster Response office located in the Coos County Child Advocacy Center. Provide

advocacy to survivors, assist with obtaining protective orders, educate on domestic violence and assaults.

Help obtain community resources, protect client confidentiality and client privilege. Help ensure basic

needs are met. Maintain client records.

Child Crime Victim Advocate

State of Maryland- Oept of Human Services - Cumberfand, MD

January 2013 to October 2022



I worked in Child Welfare- Child Protective Service Unit for the State of Maryland and was outposted at

the Jane's Place Child Advocacy Center. I was the only Child Crime Victim advocate for the entire Allegany
County and worked with every case that come into the CAC, that were referred from Child Protective

Services or Law Enforcement. I provided advocacy from the 1st forensic Interview until the end of the

criminal case. I continually assed the children and family's needs and safety, provided referrals and

information on community resources, acted as a liaison between the child /non-offending caregiver and

CPS. C3l/Law Enforcement, and the States Attorneys. I assisted with setting up meetings with the states

Attorneys, provide Information on Victims Rights and Responsibilities, I stayed updated on upcoming

court dates and keep the families updated, attended home visits and meetings as needed, documented

in depth all services that were provided, attended community events/fundraising/outreach, was an active

member of the 1st Allegany County Human Trafficking Task Force, active member of the Sexual Assault

Response Team, member of the Jane's place Multidisciplinary Team, and attend all meeting for the

CAC. Conducted case search and made sure all parties are notified of court proceedings. Assisted with

courtroom tours and mock trials in order to help children become more familiar in the courtroom prior

to the hearings. Made sure appropriate therapy referrals were made and helped the families overcome

obstacles re: getting to and from therapy. Referred to the Victim Resource Center and Sexual Assault

Legal Institute as needed. Helped with victim impact statements by providing information and giving

the final draft to the necessary States Attorney. Contacted the SANE nurse (forensic nurse) to set up

the exams and accompanied the child and non-offending guardian as needed. Had contact with the

investigating officers and child protective services and states attorneys throughout the entire time that I

was providing services. Maintained confidentiality at all times. Attended many trainings via the Maryland

Crime Victim Resource Center. NCAA. Maryland State Police, Boarder Patrol and Homeland Security,

Crimes Against Women in Dallas Texas, and the yearly Crime Victims Rights Compliance and Conference

hosted by the Governor's Office of Crime Prevention and the Maryland State Board of Victim Services.

2018 alumni of the Roper Victim Assistance Academy in victimology. victims' rights, and victim advocacy.

I was VAS II certified and am able to renew my certification in order to now obtain the VASIll certification,

which is the highest level of certification that can be obtained for victim advocacy services.

Enviormental Services

Western Maryland Regional Medical Center - Cumberland, MD

September 2008 to November 2010

Worked in environmental services while attending college. Maintained and cleaned all areas of the

hospital.

Medical Assistant

Western Maryland Regional Medical Center - Cumberland, MD

September 2006 to September 2007

Worked as a medical assistant until the birth of my son. Checked patients in and out and added and

updated medical insurance. Made referrals to specialists. Took vitals and helped with EKG's. Xray, and

lab collection and other necessary medical clinical'and office duties. Bookkeeping and maintained log of

funds in and out. Cleaned office and exam rooms. Helped to make the patients feel comfortable. Helped

fill out forms and with DOT physicals and other exams. Maintained confidentiality.

Education

Bachelor of Science In Human Services

Kaplan University-Davenport Campus - Davenport, lA



September 2007 to Februaiv 2012

Certificate in Medical Assisting
Harrison Career Institute - VIneland, NJ

September 2001 to June 2002

Skills

Administrative experience

Case management

Computer skills

Customer service

Microsoft Office

Social work

Behavioral health

Knowledge of criminal proceedings

Extensive training in victim advocacy

Great communication skills

Experiment working with diverse populations

Microsoft Excel

Microsoft PowerPoint

Microsoft Word

Child Protective Services

Crisis Intervention

Certifications and Licenses

VASii- Victim Assistance Specialist 11
May 2018 to May 2022

MD Victim Assistance Certification level 2 was obtained by the University of Baltimore, MD. and I also

attended the Roper Victim Assistance Academy.

Assessnnents

Case management & social work — Proficient
February 2022

Determining client needs, providing support resources, and collaborating with clients and

multidisciplinary teams

Full results: Proficient

Customer focus & orientation — Proficient

February 2022



Responding to customer situations with sensitivity

Full results: Proficient

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued

development in any professional field.


